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Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket NO. 920260-TL 
Audit 
Date: 06/1?)93 
Amended Response to 
Item NO. 2-io4 
Page 1 of 1 

Request: Has C&L Minneapolis completed their independent analysis 
of inventory reserves? If so, provide a copy. If not, 
provide expected completion date. 

Response: In its response of June 24, 1993, the Company stated 
that Dataserv had not engaged C&L Minneapolis to do an 
audit solely of inventory reserves. C&L does perform an 
annual financial statement audit f o r  Dataserv and this 
audit would have encompassed a review of reserves. NO 
separate audit report has been issued or is expected to 
be issued on inventory reserves. 

This request was discussed with Kathy Welch on June 24, 
1993, and at that time Kathy asked for C&L's financial 
statement audit report. The Company amends its response 
of June 24, 1993 to provide Coopers h Lybrand Audit of 
Dataserv's 1991 and 1992 financial statements. 

This material constitutes proprietary confidential 
business information and is being produced subject to a 
"Notice of Intent to Request Confidential 
Classification. " 

i 
i . 

Date Provided: June 29, 1993 

13 P '  



 COO ers 
&Ly&rand I 

REPORT OF INDEP ENDENT ACCOUNTAW 

To the Board of r ..xtors and Stockholder of Datasew, ,nc. 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance shects of Dataserv, Inc., a wholly- 
owned subsidiary of BellSouth Business Systems, Inc.. as of December 31, 1992 and 1991, and 
the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholder's equity and cash flows for the 
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 

' our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements arc free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant cstimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the ovuall fmancial statement presentation. We believe that 
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the consolidated fmancial position of Datasew, Inc. as of Dscember 31, 1992 and 1991, and the 
consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. 

c 

Minneapolis, Minnesota 
February 26,1993 

14 
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‘ ITEM m. 2-104 
RlTWENT 
pA6E 2 f f H  

1991 

Dataserv. Inc. 
Consol (dated Balance Sheets 

as o f  December 31. 1992 and 1991 
(in thousands except par value per share] , J  

1992 &s.!az 
Current Assets: 

10 Cash 
Accounts receivable - net 
Inventories 
Deferred income taxes 
Other curre& assets 

Total current assets 

Property and equipment - net 
Capitalized software costs - net 

’ Other non-current assets - net 
L 

Liabilities and Stockholder’s Eauity 

Current Liabilities: 

2 Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Amounts due parent and af 
Deferred revenue a 

Total current 1 

- 
13 

Comnon stock, 5.05 par value, 42,500 shares 
authorized, 33,325 shares issued and outstanding 
at December 31. 1992 and 1991 

Additional paid-in-capital 
Retained earnings 1 

Total stockholder’s equity 3 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial 
statements. 

.= 
I 



ITD I  MI. 2-184 
Anm 
pR6E 3OFll  

Dataserv. Inc. 
Consolidated Statements of Operations 

for the Years Ended December 31. 1992 and 1991 
(in thousands) I J i  

1992 1991 
Revenues : 10 Maintenance 

Parts sales 
Equipment and software sales 

1’ Total revenues 

Maintenance /s’ Parts sales 
Equipment and software sales 

_ -  
Cost of sales and service: 

Total cost of sales and s e r v i c g  

/’* 
Gross margin 

1. 

2.’ taxes 

Income taxes 

Income from co 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial 
statements. 

FIN0861.RPT 
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Dataserv. Inc. 
Consol idated Statement of Stockholder's Equity 
for  t h e  Years Ended D e d e r  31, 1992 and 1991 

( i n  thousands) pii 

// Balance a t  January 1, 1991 

Capital contrRution by parent 
net of dis t r ibut ions of $2,947 /3 

. Net income 

Dividends t o  parent 

/ 9  '. Balance a t  January 1, 1992 

Net income 

Dividends t o  parent 

Balance a t  December 31. 1992 

Additional 
Comnon Paid-In 

J 

s J 

Retained 
Earnings 

D e f i  ci tl 

J 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial 
statements. 

FIN0861.RPT 
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Dataserv. Inc. 
Consolidated Statement Of Cash Flows 

(in thousands) 
for the Year Ended December 31. 1992 and 1991 

1 4 ’  

1992 
Cash flows from operating activities: 10 Net income 

@ Depreciation and amortization 

77 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

Provision for losses .on accounts receivable 
Provision Tor inventory writedowns 
Provision for capitalized software writedowns 
Provision for deferred income taxes 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

provided by operating activities: 

Receivables 
Inventories 
Other current assets 

L/3 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 
Deferred income taxes 

Net cash provided by operating act 
Cash flows used in in 

Cash at end of year 
Cash flow information: 

Interest Daid 
Income taxes paid, including payments to 
parent in lieu o f  federal income taxes of 
$2,404 and $10,755, in 1992 and 1991 4b 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial 
statements. ii 



Dataserv, Inc. 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

($ in thousands) 
' I !  

(1) Basis of Presentation 

Dataserv, Inc. (the Company) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of BellSouth 
Business Systems, Inc. (the Parent), which is ultimately a subsidiary of 
BellSouth Corporation (BellSouth). 
the sale, maintenance and repair of computer equipment and systems 
throughout the United States. 

sum arv of Sianificant Accountina Policies 

Princioles o f  Consolidation 

The Company's primary business is 

. . .- -f 

(2) 

Inventories 

Inventories are valued as follo 
Parts held for sa nance and repair, are stated 
at the lower of c ethod) or net realizable 

ted at the lower of cost (specific 
r net realizable value. 

Buildings 30 years 
Leasehold improvements 5-10 years 
Equipment 5 years 
Recyclable maintenance parts 

and machines 5 years 

Expenses for refurbishing recyclable parts used in the maintenance 
business are charged to operations as incurred. 
retirement o f  property and equipment, the cost and related accumulated 
depreciation are eliminated from the respective accounts and the 
resulting gain or loss is included in current operations. 

Upon the sale or 

.. .- 

19 



Dataserv, InC. 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continuad) 

($ in thousands) 

Caoitalized Software Costs 

Develo ment costs of software to be licensed to third parties have been 
capitayized in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 86. 

the product is available for eneral release to customers. Amortization 
basis,' generally over a five-year 
development costs capitalized in 1 92 and-1991 was. 
respectively. The amortization was 
respectively. 

Jncome Taxes .* -7 

The capitalization of these cost! be ins when a 
product's technological feasibility has been establishe 3 and ends when 
i s  compvted using the straigh 9 -line method on an individual product -f 

Eeriod The amount of software 
and for 1992 and 1991, 

and 52.202, 

For Federal income 

recognized on a separate comp 
amount of tax benefit or i re 
files separate state 
conducts business. t a e  

rovided for income and expenses which are 
for income tax purposes than for 

opt the provisions of Statement o f  Financial 
s No. 109, 'Accounting for Income Taxes" durin 1993. 
ing the method of accounting for Income taxes 80 
atement is expected to be imaterial to the Company's 
ncial position. 

I 
(3) Related Partv Transactions 

and were billed to the Combanv dur<na : 

The Company has a revolving line agreement with the Parent in the f o r m  
of unsecured notes, due upon demand, bearing interest at a rate 
approximating the Parent's comercial paper rate. 
have an established limit. The interest rate at December 31, 1992 and.;; 
1991 was and respectively. Interest expense relating to 
the line amounted to and for the years ended December 31, 1992 

The. line does not 

f i $ i a q q ~ : p b r - w  " 1 F I N O ~ ~ ~ ~ . R P T P Q ( ~ ~ $ T ~ ~ ~  ;. . . '. . .. , 

...~ , - ,  -, 2 i. n ? ._..- 
- - :!'.. . .  .. .. . .? FRlW'd 8R56p 
2,- ;; !..:.. .. .. . .. *.: :. ;'<, .. 
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Dataserv. Inc. 
Notes t o  Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued) 

($ i n  thousands) 
j i  

and 1991, respectively. 
51.500 and $5,400 a t  December 31. 1992 and 1991, respectively. 

Outstanding borrowings under the l i n e  were 

Jncome Taxes 

The components of income tax  expense (benefit)  fo r  continufig operations 
a re  as follows: ,.. -f ,': .. 

'$' Total 

Year ended December 31, 1992: 

Federal 
S ta te  
Total 

Year ended December 31, 1991: 

erred a l i a b i l i t y  fo r  deferred compensation 
eferred tax asset  of  t o  the Company. 

i n  a non-cash dividend of t o  BellSouth. 

'. 20 re lat ing t o  cer ta in  net 
re retained by the Company 

were transferred from BellSouth t o  the  Company. 

The differences between the Company's effect ive tax r a t e  and the Federal 
s ta tutory tax rate  for continuing operations are explalined below: 

1992 I 1991 

Federal s ta tutory t a x  r a t e  34.0% 34.0% 
Sta t e  income taxes - net of Federal income 

tax benefit 5.2 4.8 
Other u (0.1) 

38.7% 
_I 

Effective tax ra te  A 40 8% 



Dataserv, Inc. 
Notes t o  Conrol ida ted  Financial Statements  (Continued) 

($ i n  thousands) 

J 
The Company has a def ined cont r ibu t ion  p l a n  f o  i t s  employees who have 
completed a q u a l i f i e d  period of employment. T plan provides  f o r  

Bene f i t  P lan  

p a r t i c i p a n t  and emplover cont r ibu t ions .  
Company approximated and f o r  t h e  y e a r s  ended December 31, 1992 
and 1991. r e s p e c t i v e l y .  

The Financia l  Accounting Standards Board has i ssued  S t a t p e n t  No. 106, 
'Employers Accounting f o r  Post Retirement Benefits OtheP t h a n  Pension", 
which t h e  Company p lans  t o  adopt  i n  fiscal he Company does  
not  expec t  t h e  adopt ion of  the s ta tement  t o  
i ts  financial  p o s i t i o n  o r  results o f  ope ra t  

Discontinued Product Line and ODera t ions4  

The Los t  of the  plan t o  t h e  

_.  -f 

icant impact on 

b 

In May 1991, t h e  Company ma ke;ocus on s t r a t e g i c  markets  
and growth oppor tun i t i e s .  t h  this refocus ,  t h e  Company 
decided t o  d i scon t inue  i ts  roduct  line. Accordingly, a 

p rov i s ion  was made 
' writedown o f  a l l  remainin e Company completed the  wind-down 
< o f  the used equi he first q u a r t e r  of  1992. Revenues 

opera t ing  l o s s e s  and the  

re1 a t ed  n t  bus iness  are included i n  the 
i '  

C2-J o f  
accompanying 199 

(7) 

Board of  D i rec to r s  o f  t h e  Parent  voted t o  sell 
of  DEI, a wholly-owned equipment l ea s ing  
n Leasing Corporation. T h i s  t r a n s a c t i o n  was 

osal of a segment of a business .  The 1991 ga in  on 
a change i n  the 1990 es t imated  income tax b e n e f i t  o f  

commitments and Continaent L i a b i l i t i e s  

The Company is  p a r t y  t o  var ious claims, l e g a l  a c t i o n s  and complaints  
a r i s i n g  i n  t h e  o rd ina ry  course of business .  In the opinion of 
management. a l l  such mat te rs  are without  merit o r  are adequately covered 
by insurance, o r  i f  n o t  so covered, are of  such kind o r  involve such 
amounts t h a t  unfavorable  d i spos i t i on  would not  have a mater ia l  effect on 
the f i n a n c i a l  p o s i t i o n ' o f  t he  Company. 

The Company's headquar te rs ,  c e r t a i n  warehouse and a n c i l l a r y  o f f i c e  
space, and c e r t a i n  equipment, a r e  c u r r e n t l y  rented and a r e  c l a s s i f i e d  a s  
ope ra t ing  leases f o r  f inanc ia l  s ta tement  purposes. These l e a s e s  e x p i r e  .: 
a t  v a r i o u s  times through the year  2000. The fol lowing is  a schedule  of 
future  minimum r e n t a l  payments requi red  under l e a s e s  t h a t  have an 
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Dataserv, Inc. 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued) 

(J in thousands) 

initial or remaining non-cancelable -term of over one year at 
December 31, 1992: 

Year ending December 31: 

/* ;;;:' " 
1995 
1996 
1997 
Thereafter 

. -. 
1 

. /b 
Rent expense related to continuing operations wa 
the years ended December 31, 1992 and 1991, resp 

(8) Additional. Financial Information 

The following sets forth the 
at December 31: 

J S  

JY 

8 
31 

3 .  

38 

Inventories: 

Parts 
Equipment for sale 

Property and equipment - net: 
Land and buildings 
Leasehold improvements 
Equipment 
Recyclable maintenance parts and machines 

Less: -Accumulated depreciation and 
amortization 

.. Vd c - 
FBlK02U 88- 

FIN0861 .RPT 
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Dataserv, Inc. 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued) 

CS in thousands) _. . . . . .  
L . . . . . .  

. . . .  . .  . , .  , I . '. . . .  . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  4 . 1  . . .  . .  . .  

Depreciation and amortization expense related to the property and 
equipment o f  continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 1992 
and 1991 was- and respectively. 

Other non-current assets - net: A 
Copputer software purchased 
Organization costs 

Less: Accumulated amortization - - 
L 

/b A book overdraft amounting to m a t  Deeember 31, 1991 was included in 
accounts payable in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. There 
were no overdrafts in 1992. 

FIN0861.RPT 
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COMPANY: 
TITLE: 

DATE: 
AUDITOR : 

PERIOD: 

WP NO. 

BST 
ANALYTICAL. REVIGW 
1991 AND 1992 
JUNE 1, 1993 
RW 

7 

I. An analytical review w a s  performed to determine the amounts involved in 
the affiliated transactions. From this staff would select those affiliated 
companies to audit. Our first plan was to select three affiliated companies 
based on dollar amounts, select three small companies and then do BSE - 
chaining. Anything under 610,000.000 w a s  considered a small company. 

Our analytical review is based on answers to 2-012, 2-012.1 and 5-006. 
5-006 is considered Proprietary by BST. 

The three affiliates with the largest amounts of dollar transactions 
were: 

BGLLSOUTH CORPORATION 
BGLLCOE 

BILLED 'TU 
BST 1992 ---_____-__- 

99,766,526 
162.580.303 

BELLSOUTH COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 209,991; 149 

Only two smaller companies were selected because the audit team felt 
that w a s  all we could handle in the time frame and the amount of people 
working on the costing methodologies area. 

"be two samller companies were: 

SUNLINK -- ANY AND ALL SUBS OR AFFIL IATES THAT ARE IN THE REAL ESTAT!Z ARM. 

BILLED 'TU 
BST 1992 --__________ 

SolgSvK 3,269,678 
CSL CHASTAIN 694,717 
CSL B7maNGmn 9,557,626 

r --- -- 
DATA S6W. 4,936,617 

- . 

We did not consider the Advertising and Publishing Group became the cost6 of 
publishing are being addressed in a separate group. Group 3 led by Rick 
Wight. 

Mobile Systems Group and Bellsouth Information Systems were part of the 
small companies. We did not consider then because of staff and time limits. 

. .- 
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P m m :  1991 AND 1992 
DATE: JUNE 1. 1993 
AUDITQE : BKY 

UP No. 7 
, I  

. IV. A ccaparlson of the aounts allocated t o  Fl for 1991 and 1992 W a s  
performed. We could not do thls for total 6tates as 1991 was for SET and four 
states and 1992 was for BST for 9 states. 

Ihe followlng schedule Is for those charges that were allocated to Florlda 
that 
E500.000 o r  more. 

lncreased or decreased 10% or ahove for afflllates that allocated 

XINCRBASE 
Fl 1991 FL 1992 (DBCRMSE) 

S o V M ~ E B U  
TO BST IN 19 2 17.479.768 0 1W.OOOM 

BC\LLSOVM Sl%VICBs 
lU BST IN 1992 367.37s. 631 0 100.0000% 

. 
0 1,630,138 1W.O@JD% 

.+ CSL EIRP(INUW 0 2,241,640 100.000M 

-+ SUMLWK - 
- 

INFORIATION 
S Y r n  543,iao m.216 00.1588% 

HOB1I.E CCMUNICATIONS 
COEP OR An AND AFFIL 355,972 600.902 68.8060% 

- BAPCO 1,202,527 1.064.303 -11.4945% 

- ’* STEVENS GRAPHICS o 664.a70 ioo.oowx - 

- BSHR 921,706 0 -1W.000~ 

PSC - to Elck Wight 
sunllnk, Sevens Graphla. and Data Serv to Kathy Welch 
BBllsouth ~ u n l c a tlorr to me try) 
SCB and B6s &e all part o€ BST In 1992 and part of tha BST 
csw portion of the audit. 

staff ha@ sent thls infonation to other team members for follow UP. - 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

\ 
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Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL 
Audit 
Date: 3-2-93 
Amended Response to 
Item No. 2-0047 
Page 1 of 1 

Request: Provide a copy of the Dataserv Atlanta Repair Facility 
Cost Center statement for the year end 1991 and 1992. 
(Be sure to include revenues and expenses). 

Response: See attached for 1991 and 1992 Dataserv, Inc. htlanta 
Repair Facility Income statements. 

This material constitutes confidential proprietary 
business information and will be the subject o f  a "Notice 
of Intent to , Request Specified Confidential 
classification. It 

Date Provided: March 24, 1993 
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This Intornstlon const1tut.s proprlotary eOnfld.ntla1 
bu.1nr.s lnforntlon and io th. mubject of rn 'Notlse oC 
Intent to n.pu..t ContId.nt1.l Cl..mItIe.tlon.. 

Southern Bell Tel. L Tal. Co. 
PPSC Docket NO. 92PZbO-TL 
Audit 
Dater 06/07/93 
It- NO. 2-092 
Page 1 of 1 

Request: Provide the balance sheet for Datarerv for 1992 for the 
Maintenance Co. Atlanta Repair Rollup Division. 

Response: The Dataserv repair center located in Atlanta is a profit 
center not a division and accordingly no balance sheet is 
available. 

. -  

. 





Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL 
Audit 
Date: 07/02,f93 
Amended Response to 
Item No. 2-106 
Page 1 of 1 

Request: Re Dataserv: Provide the.list of Cost Centers used in 
the G/L and to what they relate (i.e. - Center 41005, 
41100, 41120). 

Response: The Company amends its response of July 12, 1993 in which 
it stated that the requested information would be 
provided op or before, July 16, 1993. 

A list of the Dataserv cost centers and the associated 
description for each is being mailed in overnight mail to 
be received on July 14, 1993. 

This material constitutes proprietary confidential 
business information and is being produced subject to a 
“Notice of Intent to Request Confidential 
Classification. ‘I 

c , 

* 

34 

Date Provided: July 13, 1993 
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DATASERV 
1992 

Profitability Analysis (Six Month Avenge - June YTD) 

. -  BellSouth - Non-Affiliate 

IRcvenue 
Contract 
Footage and Usage 
Time and Material 

ITotal Revenue 
~~ 

{Expenses 
Salary 
Ovenime 
Bonus 
Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits 
Travel Costs 
Consumable Pans Costs 
Depreciation on Repairable Pans 
Repair Costs 
TelephondCommunication Cons 
Mix. 

[Total Expense 1 
On-Site Field Margin 
On-Site Field Margin % 



.A . . ,.. 
*_. . 1 : ., 

DATASERV $ i  
1992 

Profitability Analyeib (S ix  Honth Avarage - Jun9 YTD) - 63 
~on-~iftll~te B .  

BellSouth 

Revenue 
Contract 

Tcn 
Total Rovenu 

Expanses 
Salary 
OT 
Bonus 
Tax/Eene'o 

Consumable Par ts  
Recycled Pts/Test 

Tele/Comm 
M i G G  

Total Expenses 

. ,  TCE 

Cost8 

on-Site Field nargln 
On-Sita Field Hargin 0 

i 

39 
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Southern Re11 Tel. f i  Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL 
Audit 
natc? 3-2-93 - -. . . - - . 
Amended Response to 
Item NO. 2-0048 
Page 1 of 1 

Request: Provide a copy of the analYSls prepared for the Dataserv 
centers of costs for affiliates vs. non affiliates. 

Response: Attached is the 1992 Dataserv Prokitability Analysis 
which compares, based on January - June, 1992, actualr, 
an average month of revenues and expenses associated with 
maintaining RellSoutti datn centers to the revenues and 
expenses associated with maintaining the data centers of 
non-affiliates. The revenues and costs to maintain a 
data center will vary depending on the location of the 
data center and the amount and mix of equipment being 
maintained. Consequently, on-site field margIn 
percentage is the appropriate measuremmt of affiliate 
and non-affiliate data center profitability. On-site 
field margin percentage is slmply on-site field margin 
divided by total revenue. On-sitn fjeld margin is 
revenue less the costs incurred to provide the 
service. It does nsf include sny corporate overhead 
allocations. 

This material constitutes confidential proprletary 
business information and is the subject of n "Notice of 
IntenttoRequest Specified Confidential Classification." 

I 
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AXACHMENT I 
i i  PAGE 2 

BELLSOVIW CORPORATION 
COMPARISON OF CAMPANILE LEASE RATES -De/‘ va-ua e 

X261.955 L/ 
BLS SQ FT 

LEASE LEASE _REDUCTION ADNSTMENT ‘(ADNSTMENIl 

F 
RATE 

e D ’ E  
CkL BLS 5 5 6  

SUM OF L E S E  RATES 

AVG RATES PER SQ. FOOT 
c D Q  
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-'y '- BELLSOUTH COFJORAnoN 
COMPARlSON OF CAMPANILE LEASE RATE5 

CBL BLS 5 3 8  
YEAR LEASE . LEASE REDUCTION ADlZlSTMM 

A l T A C H M N  1 

XZJ6752 L 
BLS SQ FI 

lADNS7MENT) 

4 08-14-91 

6 08-14-93 
7 08-14-94 
8 08-14-95 
9 08-14-96 
10 08-14-97 

5 08-14-92 

Y 
* CkL *ue nter in this &dale Qclude the 

~ p m u m p d i f f - s c ~ f l a t h e f i n t  
25 months. Asnul b u t  lrrre nter m the 

................................ ................................. 

3 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
IO 

4 I 

I 
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COMPARISON OF ADJUSTED BILLING RATE PER SQUARE FOOT 

TO RATE PER SQUARE FOOT BASED ON NET PRESEKT VALUE 

C d  E F 
- 

ADJ NPV ANNUAL BILLING AT 
RATE RATE 

AJJJRATE WRAE 
w. 
OF- PER 

YEAR S 0 . R .  S0.m. (AXE) ( A X 0  

8 - 14 - 89 256.752 

8 - 14 -90 256.7~2 

8 - 14 - 91 256,152 

8 - 1 4 - 9 2  256,152 

8 - 14 - 93 256.152 

8 - 14 - 94 256.752 

8 - 14 - 95 256.752 

8 - 14 - 96 256,752 

8 - 14 - 97 256.1S2 
. - - - - - - . - 

c 

LEASETERM (YEAR5) 10 10 

AVERAOE BILLOUT RATE d A m m  

ADJ RATE 
OVER O E R )  

NPV RATE 
E - D )  

CONS - 
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%I. Testing - NaV Profiles - Netvork determined that the labor 
Profile m e t h o d  vas the preferred tine reporting method for a l l  
Test Center Enployace.. Profilas vere inplaented in September 
and Octobar 1992. This adjustment vas to correct January - 
New cost Pool - Cost pool (vhich is common) vas established 

Q07/92, hwaver, due to con system constraints there vere no costs 
assigned to the cost 

- In 1991, at CGL'S request, Netvork perfarmed an 
analysis to substantiate the number of hours reported to FRC 61T. 
the common code for Testing Expnse. 
developing an averaga time per task (hours for certain codes 
divided by all task) for a11 test center activities (service 
orders and maintenance task) and applying this average to the 
number of customer reported troubles to determine the number of 

The reviev consisted of 

hours that should have been.reported to 61T. 
concluded that too many hours vert chargad to the comon FRc 6 1 ~  
resultin= in an over allocation to nON.0. M t1l.m noma0 te 

The revim 

~ ~ ~~~~~~~ ~ ~~~ ~~~~ ~ ~~ ~~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~~ ~~~~~~~ 

reg adjustment vas made in 12/91 to corrict the reported reiuits. 
The difference (amount and direction) btveen the 1991 and 1992 
adjustmant vas due to an oversight (the hours for several FRCs 
were omitted from the 1991 analysis) in determinq the average 
time per task. A. a rrsult.the average time vas 8ignificantly 
understated. *&-. ;, L,-r  

d r r t o l b '  u- m 4 .  

I . .  
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la 1991. C&L expressid eomcein that the methods (some were profiled m d  
others weis positive time reporting) and documcnution for the wsy tcstil)g 
tschniciim charged thdr time y.s Iscking. Their primary concern WSI ths 
documcntstion for time chsrgcd to FRC 61T. Customer Rcportcd Troubles. which 
is a common expcnsc Siaec there w not enough time for thc Network Staff 
to r c v i w  thc time reporting for 111 Test Ccntcr cmployces. a rcview v . 5  
conducted by Network IO subtuntiste the boan chsrgcd st the FRC IcvcL 
The rcricw cowistcd of developing an w c n g c  time Per u s k  (houn for 
certain coda dividcd by all task) for a11 t a t  center mctiviticr (service a 
ordcn 8nd mnintcmmce usk) and spplying lhh W e n s  to the numbcr of ' 
emtomcr rcported troubles to determine the numbcr of houn that should have 
bccn reported to 61T. The review concluded that too many houn were ch8rgcd 
to the common FRC 61T resulting in an ovcr a l l m t i o n  to nonreg. An 111.3 
millioa nonreg to rcg adjustment vas made in 12/91 to co11cs1 the reported 
.CSYIt% 

I n  cirly 1992 Network detcrmincd that the labor profile mcthod was the 
prcfcrrcd time reporting method for a11 Test Cater  cmployces. l a  July 
1992 Network t r u e d  methods and proscdures for establishing labor profiles 
to the field in4 committed to have 111 centcn p r m r l y  profiled on 
Scptcmbcr 1. 1992. Using actual IMC Tat Ccntcr houn for Novcmbcr 1992 
(which are bircd on the new profiles] and fhc wcightcd avcnga of the 
SSCfUAC profiles. w&esUted J m m r y  - August 1992 Test Ccntcr cxPCnses to 
dctcrminc if an adjustment is n ry for 1992 Thc r ~ n l u  indicate a 

shift 01 649)04W%c vcightcd avenges were used lor the 
U s i c m r  in reconciling the act11.1 houn with the Drofilcs. 
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File Code:7OI.O303 

Date: h o a r  15, 1992 

TO: m a  nanin 
Lyn Roqarr-llaney 
Bonnie Porei 
We# Allbritton 
Chulaa Morrir 

F r a t  X.SY at- 
Subject: C O m m  YTD Adjurtaent Cor Inca 24P and 24W 

. . .  
Attaohed i a  the worksheet Cor tha common par t  of  FIIc8 Z4P 2nd 2411 
from t h e  PDEC t e a t  cantar i n  &&p The t ea t  center hnr run a 
monthly report of the time charpo to  each of tha FIICa. 
taken thesa time# and converted then t o  total  hourr. I hrve 

The (IN908 ha8 been uaad t o  convert thana hour8 to  dol lars .  
1 1 4  and 115 !ran the November, 1992 capan  YT report ware uaed 
for  t h i o  Account 6533 adjustment. The &&USed t o  allocate 
cheae do l l s r s  to the r t a t e s  were rrc.ivrd frorp Gail Harper. 

If  you havr any pu*atLona, i t  look8 1ik. I will be i n  the office 
Friday, Deoeaber 18 and *&elday, Decdcr 23. 

Linas 

c 
..allpDc 

57 
CO Fe'mT' , 



. 

? D e e m  
4-71 





1 

33 





COtwANY: BSF 
TITLSL of %SE ACCOUNTING DIRECTIVES 

DATE : JULY 22. 1993 
PISRIOD: Ti€ 12131/93 i i  

AUDITOR: RXY 

AD 5 
2.02-- all affiliates of BSE are affected by the JCO. 
lo66 than loo%, it ESE can oxercisp influcenos than affooted by Jao, 

Where BSE owns 

2 .03  Rules also apply to transactions between nonreg afffliates if the 
costs associated with these 
transferred. in whole or in part . to the regulated carrrier through 
transactions with nonreg affiliates. 
as chaining. 

transactions are subsedquently 

Such transactions are referred to 

5.01 CHAINING TRANSACTIONS 

JCO rules will apply if transactions between non &g affiliatks are passed 
ultimately into regulation. 

"When a carrier obtains an asset oc -ice from a nonregulated affiliate 
that has obtained the asset or serplee from another nonregulated 
affiliate." 

5.02 BSE requires that all interco transactions comply with the JCO 
because cost that are included in a chaining transaction that are 
several layers removed from the ultimate destination can be difficult 
to identify. 

Thsese are chaining transactions defined as follows: 

I . 

6.01 PIPLPIGNTATION 

Following the JCO is the primary responsibiity of the Chief Financial 
Officer of each BSE sub. 

7.01 COMPLIANCE COORDINATOR 

B S  ~ P ~ l l ~  hap a JCD CDapliama Oarrdinator available on its 
Financial Hatters staff to B i s t  each BSE sub in resolving 
f 6 S W .  

4 7-2 
62 



COMPANY: 
TITLE: 
P E R I a  
DATB? 
AUDITOR : 

UP NO. 

BSE 
S-Y OF B S  ACCOUNTING DIRECTIVES 
TY6 12/31/93 
m y  22, 1993 , i  
RKY 

51-9 

AD 007 - EFFECTIVE JAN 1992 - REV I S E D  AUGIST 1991 

SEE WP ALSO 
-------_--_------------------------------------------ 

MARKET BASED PRICING OF SERV- W D E R  THE JCO 

THIS  DIR!XTIVE IS TO MAKE SURE ALL COMPANIES COMPLY WITH JCO AND 
PROVIDE ADDITIONAL GUIDANfX IN m A B L I S H I N G  A MARKET RATE. 

2.01 This section defined prevailing market rate; and 2.02 includes 
may questions that are asked to determine if an adequate market rate 
exists. 

3.01 This sections explaines how to establish an outside market 
and the documentation necessary to estabish an outside market. 

4.01 Discussed Third Party Sales -- must be to independent party 
unrelated to BSC. 

5.01 Dedicated Services -- t4ustbe lnvestigated to insure that these 
services are provided to outslde parties and are similar enough to 
constitute an adequate market. , 

6.01 Contractual Arrangments. -acts may differ as a result of 
services provides and therefore pricing differences. "In order to 
establish an outside market, BSE companies must be ablve to show that 
contracts with affiliates areprices according to similar contracts with 
outside parties". This may require producing evidence. 

7.01 Competitive Bidding. 
competitive bid prices. see AD 007 FOR DISCUSSION. 

FCC declined to amend the JCO for 
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COMPANY: BSE 
TI= 
PERIOD: TYB 12/31/93 
DATE: JULY 22, 1993 
AUDITOR: RKY 

SU"WY DF BSE A-ING D I m I a S  
; i  

WP NO. 51-9 

AD 008 - effective JAN 1991- REVLSED AUGUST 1991. 
ALSO SEE W P N O  -- 
1.01 AND 1.02 I- If no prevailing market price exists, the price 
charged to regulated is FDC. 

..................................................... 

2.01 talks about cost apportionment based on cost-causative measures 
2.02 and 2.03 discuss the Cost Pools. 

3.01 talks about the general allocator-- how unatrributable costs are 
apportioned to reg and nonreg. 

3.02 "The only costs subject to the allocation of unattributable costs 
should be true internally-generated costs. '' 

There is the General Allocator andttr Marketing Allocator. 
section discusses both. 

4.01 Determining Appropriate Apportioment'Factors 

"When costs cannot be directly assigned, they must be grouped into 
homogenous cost pools and apportined based on some apportionment 
factor. 
the accurate allocation of costs." 

FCC specifically says revenues cannot be used as an apportionment base. 

5.01 Variances from mC 

The JCO states that if market rate is not available BSE subs tnonreg 
affiliates) must charge at FDC to regulated utilities. BELLmUTW has 
decided that charging at less than FDC is ok if the nonreg affiliates 
ha6 procudrrra In place to h ablve tD m v e  that 
exceed m. "zhis includes apponiommt of all costs as prescribed by 
the JM) with a l l  .supporting docrrmema+lOn." If the nonaffiliate charges 
less than FDC they m s t  sUll have all supporting documentation stated 
In the JCO. 

This 

Selecting an appropriate apportionment base is important to 

charges do not 

64 



c 

COMPANY: BSE 

DATE: JULY 22. 1993 
AUDITOR: RKY 

WP NO. 51-9 

A l s o  the sub must obtain approval from the JCO Compliance Coordinator 
in BSE Comptrollers. 

Nonreg affiliates cannot exceed FIIC. 

7.01 Rate of Reiurn Requirements. 

FCC authorized return effective 1/1/91 is 11.25% after tax basis 
and 15.76% on pretax basis. 
authorized return, how to apportion net investment to get to billable return, how 
to accumulate total costs and determine billable taxes. 

10.01 The ROR must not exceed the authorized amount. True ups should 
be made and overearnings refunded. 

11.01 talks about appropriate method of apportioning excess capacity 
costs or R&D exepnses. These issues a r e  addressed on a case by case 
basis. 

AD 009 APPORTIONMWT OF I N D I R B X L Y A ~ U T A B L E  COSTS UNDER THE JCO. 

TITLE: SUWMRY OF BSE -ING DIRECTIVES 

. I  
PERIOD: rn 12/31/93 

if so must refund. 

This AD describes how came up with 

SEE WP NO 



. a  
coMpMF(: BSE 
TITLE: 
PERIOD: TYE 32/31/93 
DATE: JULY 22, 1993 
AUDITOR: BKY 

SLBMARY OF 1BsE ACCOUNTING DIRECTIVES 

~ WP NO: 51-9 I .  

AD 0010 

ALSO SEE UP NO. 
1.01 To be sure the transactions with reg affiliates and chaining 
transactions follow the JCO and CAM, 
appropriate docmentation to uppon the pricing methodology used". 
**This documejntation is subject to audit by BellSouth Internal Audit. 
exernal auditors, state cornmissim. FCC auditors, and other regulatory 
entities for JCO compliance." 

Each sub must have 
1. Initial transaction approval (if after 9/1/90) 
2. General Documentation 
3. Specific Documentation. 

The general documentation consists of three questionnaires, One'for 
Market based Pricing( updated semiannually), FDC Pricing( updated 
semiannually), and a comprehensive Service Information Matrix (updated 
quarterly. 

Specific Documentation for affiliates using market based pricing are 
copies of invoices to the reg entitles, copies of invoices to 
nonaffiliate, and recent COPY of p r i a  lists, and listing of customers 
in which nonreg affiliate provides aslmilar service to ensure adequate 
outside market. This is not limited. 

x)MT COST ORDER -ION RMUIRPIENTS. ________________________________------____-__------------------------- 

each BSE sub "must have 

the following dDCmentation: 

Specific Domentation for affiliates using FDC is FDC system output 
supporting cost allocations, employee time reprots, support for all 
directly assigned or attributed comb-. such as vouchers, support for 
comuptation of allowable return. and FDC studies, if available. 

Where subs bill a flat rate each month instead of FIX, subs must ensure 
not more than FDC. If more than FDC.. need to refund. 

4.01 Documentation submitted with bllls. 

BST will be required to demonstrate ccmpliance with FDC during rate 
proceedings. "The audit trail requiraents include chaining 
transactions, which would require BST Comptrollers to obtain, f r m  
nonregulated affflaites, the detail of each transaction in the chafn 
from the onoregulated affiliate dew directly with BST and from any 
other nonreg affflfates involved fn tfic progression of the transaction." 
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. AD 005RTTRWQK( 
Revised: Aug. 1991 
Xffeetive: JUI. 1991 

BellSouth Enterprim. Int. 
Financial mmmtiw natterr 
Accounting Directire 

ISSUE: Appllc.tion of t h  Joint C O S t  Order t o  BellSouth 
bterprises,  Ine. .nd Subsidiaries 

STATLtS: Revised 

ORIGPUTOR: .. Jennifer N. Fox (Oi) 219-bSS3 

m A C T :  Dawn Carlson (hW) 2&9-b238 

BellSouth Enterprises Accounting Directive 00s is revised effective 
January 1, 1991 to  require t b t  d l  lntercmpmy transactions comply 
vith the Joint Cost Order. 

. REcomKNDgD: 

3- p. CacI- 
Dawn P. Carlson 
Staff Nsnager 

. . -  



AD 005 
Reviaedt A q .  1991 
Effectlvei Jan. 1991 

I n  trodue t ion 

1.01 on February 6 ,  1981. t h e  Federal CoMUniCatiOM Cou i s r ion  
released t h  Report m d  Order on Joint  8nd Couon Cortr 

(JCO), a: Docket No. 86-111. I n  genera l .  the JCO, 1l amended by the 
Order on Reconsideration released October 16, 1987, PreSCribes coat 
a l loca t ions  standards char a regulated Carrier m u s f  use to  reprrate 
costs betveen regulated a d  noaregu la t cd  aCt iVi t ieS  VbCn its rasourcea 
are j o i i t l y  used t o  providc nonregula tcd  products Or S e d e e 8 .  The JU) 

prescribes cer ta in  A f f i l i a t e d  t r a n s a c t i o n  rcpuirewntr  f o r  the 
regulated carrier i n  dea l l ag  vith its nonregulated a f f i l i a t e s .  The 
a f f i l i a t e d  transaction ~ l ~ r  are conta ined  in Section 32.27 of the  PCC 
Part 32 rules. 

(pCC) 

scopc 
2.01 me Section 32.27 rules apply  t o  a l l  transactions vhich 

involve the t ransfer  of assets, products ,  o r  services betveen 
regulated carriers and nonrcpulated aff i l ia tes .  Af f i l i a t e s  are defined 
as fol lovs:  

Business ent i t ies .  r e g a r d l e s s  of legal form, that 
d i r e c t l y  o r  i nd i r ec t ly  c o n t r o l .  through one or more 
intermediaries, or are c o n t r o l l e d  by, or are under 
common control v i t h  &e accounting company. 

2.02 Therefore, a l l  a f f i l i a t e s  of BellSouth Enterprises (BSE) are 
af fec ted  by the JQ). vhecher th.ese a f f i l i a t e s  t a h  the form of 

corporatlons,prrtnerships, or j o i n t  ven tu re  i n t e r e s t s .  Additionally, 
a f f i l i a t e s  i n  vhich BSE owas less thrn 1002 are also affected by these 
r u l e s  i f  BSE can uereise eoatrol over or s i p i f i e a n t l y  influence these 
e n t  i t ies. 

2.03 The r u l u  also apply t o  t r u u a c t i o n s  betveen nonregulated 
a f f i l i a t e s  i f  the costa u s o c i a t e d  v i t h  these transactions are 

subsequently transferred, in  &ole or in p8rt. to the reguhted urricr 
through t ransact ions v i t h  aoaregulacd a f f i l i a t e s .  Such t r u u a e t i o n s  
are referred to as c h i n l w  t-actio- (see 5.01 to 5.03). kcuuse it 
is soretires d i f f i c u l t  t~ d c t e r d n e  i f  Costs c w l d  evemually cha in  
i n t o  regul8<~0n.  effect ive 91U90 BellSouth Enterprises implemented a 
nev pol icy  requiring rb.t rll imterco=p.oy transactions comply with t h e  
provision+ of the JCO P o l i c y  Hanrul. Section 6, Paragraph 
2). Aecountiag Directie 022 p r o r i d u  guidance i n  implementing thlr 
nev poliey. 

, 

. . -  - 
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AD 005 
xeviscd: Aw. 1991 
Effect ive:  Jm. 1991 

1. Ob me FCC's u l t i u t r  -1 i n  t h e  JCO is! t o  ensure t h t  
ra tepayers  pay 3-t urd reasonable  rakes fo r  telephone 

servfcc. The achievement of this g-1 r e q u i r e s  ward ing  4.i-t 
cross-subsidy of w n r e g u h t d  w x n r e s  by regula ted  services .  

3-01 

a f f i l i a t e s  to  the regulated d t 1 - S :  

me p(X: set fo r th  the  folloving p r i c i n g  hier8rchY vhea pr ic i rq  
products, supplies. or services from the nonreplated 

t f ie  nonregulated a f f l l l a t e  must p r i c e  products, 
suppl ies ,  or services s o l d  t o  the  regulated 
en t i t i e s  using the  p r e v a i l i n g  urket rate, i f  one 
exists. The prevai l ing market rate is defined as 
the p r i ce  charged to n o n a f f i l i a t e s  f o r  the s u e  
goods or services .  

If no prevai l ing market rate e x i s t s ,  the pr i ce  
charged to the  regulated a f f i l i a t e  m u s t  be 
based on the JUJ f u l l y  d i s t r i b u t e d  cos t ing  
s t m d a r d s  . 

3.02 

s e r v i c e s  
be used f irst  i f  such 8 rate uhU. 

3.03  

services: 

The regulated e n t i t l a  mast use the  same pr i c ing  hierarchy as 
stated i n  paragraph 3.m when selling products,  supplies, or  

t o  t h e  nonregulated rffiliates except t h a t  a t a r i f f  rate mt 

The following Accounting Di rec t ives  provide d e t a i l  guidance on 
applying t h e  JCO r u l u  ta the s a l e s  of products,  supplies, or 

No. 007, hrket hsed Pricing of Services Under the Joint  Cost 
Order 

No. 008, A p p l i u t i o n  of F u l l y  Dis t r ibu ted  Carting Under the 
J o i n t  Cost O r d u  

No. '009. Apporti-t O f  I n d i r e c t l y  A t t r i s u t a b l e  Costs 
the Joint Cost Order 

Under 

, 
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AD 00s 
Revised8 Aug. 1991 
Effective: Jan. 1991 

4.01 me PQ: set f o r a  tk fo l lov ing  Pr ic ing  hierarchy vhen pr ic ing  
asset transfen k a c n  regulated and nonregulated affiliates: 

&set t r m f e r s  dmmld be pr i ced  at  a t a r i f f  rate 

Absent a tariff Xace, U S C t  t r a n s f e r s  should 
be priced using a preva i l ing  pr ice  list held out 
t o  the general @lie in t h e  n o r u l  eoutse  of 
business  i f  surbr price list is a v a i l a b l e  urd i f  
actual sa l e s  have been u d e  to t h i rd  p a r t i e s .  The 
preva i l ing  price lltt mutt be tha t  of the  selling 
af f i l i a te ,  not t h t  of eompcting vendors. The 
s e l l i n g  a f f i l i a t e    US^ be a b l e  to prove that 
actual bona f ide t h i r d  party sales vere u d e  
based on the price I f s t .  

I f  no actual  bo^ fide t b i r d  pa r ty  s a l e s  have 
been made t o  SIIbStaI'itfate 8 preva i l ing  u r k e t  
rate. t ransfers  of assets from the nonregulated 
a f f i l i a t e s  t o  tiie regulated a f f i l i a t e s  N S t  be 
pr i ced  at the  E of ne t  book value o r  
estimated f a i r  a r k e t  value. Eovever. asset 
t r a n s f e r s  from Z b a  regula ted  a f f i l i a t e s  t o  the  
nonregulated dfi lhtes  must be pr iced  at  the  
B I m  of net huk V d u e  or cstiuted fair u r k e t  
v.luc. 

i f  such a rate exists. 

4.02 Accounting Directive NO. 006. Joint  Cost Order Requirements 
Asset Transfers, provides d e t a i l  guidance on applying the 

JCO ru l e s  t o  asset transfers betvem the  regulated and nonregulated 
af f iliatet. 

Quining Txaasaetio~s 

for  

5.01 Alchoupb the FCC does not govern t ransac t ioru  betveen 
a o n r e g u h c e d  aCfill8tu. tbe JtO rules must be applied t o  

these truurecions i f  costs passed bktv- n o n r e p u k t d  a f f i l i a t u  vi11 
ul t imate ly  cptcr r-tion. Such t ransac t ions  are referred t n  u 
chaining transactioa8- Chaini= tr8nsaccioaz are def ined  u follows: 

'Jhm a carrier obtains an asset or  service from a 
nunregula ted  a f f i l i s m  that h obtained the asset 
or service f r r  . n o w  n o n r e e t e d  affiliate. 

5 . . -  



AD 005 
Revised: Aug. 1991 
Effective: Jan. 1991 

, 
'. 

BellSouth Enterprisert Inc. 
Financial AceoantfW Mattem 
Account ins Directin 

3.02 mt that are 1- in a chaining transaction that are 
several layers r d  from the ultimate'destination (1.e. .  

billings t o  the replaced afflllater) MY be difficult to  identify a 
JCO transaction. Therefore. BellSouth Enterprises requires that a11 
intercompany transactions eo- +ith the JCO. 

5.03 All intercompany transactions must comply With the JCO. 
This includes ensurlng that billings from affiliates that are 

included in costs billed to the regulated entities Yere determind in 
accordance vith tbc JCO rules. 

1mpleD.m tatioa 

6.01 E.& BSE subsidiary is responsible for ensuring a11 
transact ions vith affiliates are in compliance 

vith resides vith the Chief 
Financial Officer of each C0Dp.n~. In many Cases. application and 
implementation of the rules require a great deal of judgment and 
interpretation. In order to develop a consistent approach t o  
implementation throughout BSE. Accounting Directives have h e n  
developed vhich address u n y  of the implementation issues vlthin the 
BSE subsidiaries. These directives vere developed based on the JCO 
requirements as vel1 as the policies of BellSouth Corporation and 
BellSou th Enterprises. 

JQ) Corpliance Coordinator 

7.01 In order to  ensure JCO corp+iance vithin the BSE subsidiaries, 
a JCO Compliance Coordinator is available on the Financial 

Accounting Hatters staff in BSE Comptrollers t o  assist ea& company in 
resolving a11 JCO issues. fils ineludes assisting companies in 
identifying those transactions that fall vithin the jurisdiction of the 
JCO rules, identifying and resolring JCO related issues, assisting i n  
the interpretation of the =la. assisting companies in implementiw 
those rules, uintainiw overall documentation of BsB's compliance. and 
assisting they relate to the BSE 
subsidiaries. 

7.02 Ouestiona regarding JCO interpretation or implementation 
should M directed to the JCO Compliance Coordinator vitbin 

BSE Comptrollers. 

the IC0 rules. The primacy responsibility 

in the coordination of JCO audits u 

. 
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BellSouth Enterprises. he. AD 006 
flnanclal Ac+oonti f Ig MattwS Revised: Aug. 1991 
Accouati?q Oirocetire Lffmctlve: Jm. 1991 

i - 
i '  

1SSUt: Joint Cost Or- ReqUirtEentS for Asset transfers 

STATUS: Revised 

ORIGINATOR: Jennifer M .  Fox (4-1 249-4553 

m A C k  

BellSouth Enterprises Accounting Directive 006 is revised.effective 
January 1. 1991. List of aajw changes: 

1. Section 4.06: Asset transfers betvecn nonregulattd affiliates must 

2. 

be done a t  net book value. 

Section 6:03: Subsidiarirs mff obtain approval from BellSouth 
Enterprises for asset trrwtcrs exceeding a net book value of 
s25,Ooo. 

Staff Manager 
Gnnira n. POX 
Opera t ions )(urwec 

. -  
A s s i s m  Yire President 

ColpUoller 
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A D O 0 6  
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Introduetioo 

1.01 me Federal CommunieaXlo& Co-ission J o i n t  Cost Order 
sets f o r t h  cer tdn  pricing requirements vhen assets are 

transferred betwrrn regula t rd  carriers and t h r i r  nonregulated 
a f f i l i a t e s .  

(JW) 
Si-mply r t a t r d ,  t h e  rules are as fo l lovs r  

&set t r ans fe r s  . ~ . t  be priced at  a t a r i f f  rate 

* Absent a tariff rate. asset transfers must be 
priced using a prevai l ing p r i c e  list he ld  o u t  t o  
the general public in  the normal course of 
business if such a price list 1s a v a i l a b l e  and i f  
actual  s a l e s  have been eade t o  t h i r d  parties. 

I f  no actual  bona f i d e  th i rd  par ty  sales have 
been made t o  subs tan t ia te  a preva i l ing  u r k e t  
rate, t ransfers  of assets from the nonreguh ted  
affiliates t o  t h e  w l a t t d  a f f i l i a t e s  Nst be 
priced at  t h e  - of net book value o r  
estimated f a i r  markex value. Eovever, asset 
t ransfers  from the m a t e d  a f f i l i a t e s  t o  the  
nantcgulated aCIillates must be pr iced  at the 

of n e t  b w k  d m  e r  e s t i u t e d  fa i r  u r k e t  
G i f  a t a r i f f  m preva i l ing  p r i c e  is not 
available. 

. i f  such a ratr exists- 

1.02 This Accounting Directive provides p i d a n c e  i n  implementing 
the above rules v i th ln  a11 BellSouth Xnterpr ises  (BSE) 

subs id ia r ies .  Attachnents 1 a d  2 show t h e  h i e ra rchy  t h a t  must be 
folloved when applying t h e  asset t r8nSfer  ruler. 

Defining Assets 

2.01 A key factor  in understrndinz the asset transfer r u l e s  is 
i den t i fy i rq  hen an asset h u  ken transferred. I n  some case+ 

a br an asset t r ans fe r  
or an inventory t ransfer ,  dependbg upon the  facts rurrouadiag the 
u s e .  I f  the t ransfer  VLS deemed tu be an i n v t n t o v  t r a n s f e r ,  the ruler 
f o r  p r l c l a g  pr&ts, supplies. oc s e r v i c e s  m u s t  be followed. Bovever, 
i f  the x-sfer yu deemed fa LL sa asset transfer. the  above asset 
t r a n s f e r  r u l e s  m u s t  be followad- The appl icat ion o f  the asset t r ans fe r  
rules 4 ptodutc 8 di f fe rcr r t  than i f  the inventory rules were 
applied. 

p a r t i c u l a r  t ransact ion could k i n t e rp re t ed  to 

- 
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2.42 I n  general, t h e  PCC vi11 look at  ovnership of the asset t o  

determine i f  M asset or inventory item h.s!been trantf8rred.  
I f  the a f f i l i a t e  is simply performing a purchas iw  function on behalf 
of t h e  r ep la t ed  a f f i l i a t e ,  a s e r v i c e  has been perfor8ed and the rules  
for pricing services vould he .applied. Eovever, i f  the a f f i l i a t e  
u i n t a i n d  ownership of the item p r i o r  to trulsferrinl: i t  t o  the 
reful.td ent i ty ,  t h e  PCC u y  deem t h a t  ur asset t n n s f e r  hu occurred. 

asset f o r  internal operat ing purposes as o p p o s d  t o  r e se l l .  

2.03 If the nonrepulated a f f i l i a t e  h a s  outside u r k e t  for  the 
hem, the asset transfer rules urd  the  r u l e s  fo r  pr ic i ry  goods 

and services vould produce the same results. Eovever, i f  no prevailing 
market rate is ava i lab le ,  properly d c f i n i n p  the  t rmsact ion type 
beeones importwit because app l i ca t ion  of t h e  rules could produce 
d i f f e ren t  resul ts-  

b t e m i n i n g  the Appropriate &set T r a n s f e r  Ru l t  

3.01 The asset t r ans fe r  r u l e s  u s t a t e d  in paragraph 1.01 can be 
broken dovn i n t o  a genera l  ru l e  urd res idua l  rules. The 

general  rule is t ha t  a repulated carrier must value transactions v i th  
a f f i l i a t e s  involving t ransfers  of assets Into or out of regulation a t  
t a r i f f  ra tes  or prevai l ing prices vhenever poss ib le .  T h i s  requirement 
is intended to  produce a resu l t  compsrable to  t h a t  vhich vould occur i n  
an arm's length trwrction v i th  non8ff i1 ia ted  t h i r d  p8rties. This 
requireaent is consis tent  with t h e  PCC's goa l  t o  l i m i t  the potential 
f o r  cross-Subsidization of nonregulated a f f i l i a t e s  by the ratepayer. 

T h i s  vould p a r t i c u h r l y  b CNI i f  both 8 f f i l h t e S  intended to  US. the 

i 

3.02 Absent a t a r i f f  or preva i l ing  p r i c e ,  .carriers must value these 
transactions by applying the r e s i d u a l  rules. These rules  

requi re  regulated md nonregulated a f f i l i a t e s  to determine the net  book 
value and estiuted f a i r  u r k e r  va lue  (Epwv) of assets sold t o  or  
purchased from each other. These v8lues are compared in order to  
determine the wunt t he  c a r r i e r  vi11 record i n  its regulated boob of 
accounts. zbe value selected vi11 depend on vhether  assets are being 
t ransfer red  into o r  out of remlatioa. Regulated curlers m u s t  record 
assets transferred t o  nonreguukted a f f i l i a t e s  8t the higher of n e t  book 
value or hp1(p. Bovever. r eguh ted  mr ie rS  must record u s e t s  receirid 
from nonregulated a f f i l i a t e s  'at t h e  lover of net +k value or EPWII. 

3.03 The pa explains  its reasons f o r  prescr ibing inconristeot 
residual rules. The Couissioa's p o d  is to protect the 

ratepayer from the t ransfer  of 
assets out  of regulat ion to ~ o ~ ~ ~ e g u l a t r d  affiliates. For assets 
t r ans fe r r ed  from nonregulated a f f i l i a t e s  i n t o  regulation, the tCC'r 
g o d  is to protect ratepayers from race base i n f l a t i o n  due t o  assets 
be ing  tr8nsferred at a r t i f i c i 8 l l y  hi* prkes. 

from bearing losses vhich could r e s u l t  

c 
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-mtab l l sh . cn t  of T r u u f e r  ?ricu for S p e c i f i c  Assets 

4.01 In order  t o  comply w i t h  t h e s e  requirements.  BSS af f i l i a tes  
must t r a n s f e r  assets. t o  the r q u 1 a t . d  e n t i t i e s  at the 

preva i l ing  pr ice  f o r  t h o s e  8SSetS. Bovever, t h e  p reva i l i ng  price can 
used only if the n o n r e g u h t d  a f f i l i a t e  h u  sales of s i a i l a r  *p. 
assets to the  r e m l a t e d  ent i ty  .IU~ 
be  the s u e  as pr ices  c h m  to n o M f f i l i a t e s  f o r  equipment of riaikr 
type, age, and condition. 

1.02 I f  a preva i l ing  M C C  Cannot be properly established. the 
transfer p r i c e  mast be t h e  l ove r  o f  n e t  book value or m. 

Net book value is defined u cost l e s t  accuru la ted  depreciation, 
r e l a t e d  deferred taxes, and other reserves. 

to  th i rd  parties. Thc sales p r i c e  

4.03 I n  determining the E M ,  carriers and t h e i r  nonreguktd 
a f f i l i a t e s  may use a p p r a i s a l s ,  competit ive b ids ,  market 

surveys o r  other  appropr ia te  va lua t ion  methods. Valuation .ctbods 
determined through independent t h i r d  party sources  provide stronger 
evidence of the EPWV. 

4.01 Application of tbue r U h S  can r e t U l t  i n  d i f f e r e n t  transfer 
pr ices  fo r  t h e  same type asset. For u u p l e ,  i f  a nonrcgulrtcd 

a f f i l i a t e  t ransfers  fu rn i tu re  and o f f i c e  equipmeat to a u r r i e r  d e r  
t h e  r e s i d u a l  ru l e s  and E € W  is lover  than net book value, tbc 
transactiori must he recorded ar EFHV. Conversely, i f  the sane trpc 
f u r n i t u r e  and o f f i c e  eqolOpprnr is t-sfcrred from a u r r i e r  to A 
nonregulated a f f i l i a t e  under the r e s i d 4  rule and EPXV is lover thn 
n e t  book value,  the t rans8ct ioa must be recor.ded at net hook value. 

4.05 I n  general. t h e  nooremlaced a f f i l i a t e  must record on Its 
book any vr i te  d a m s  associated w i t h  the t r ans fe r  of USCCS 

under t h e  J o i n t  Cost Order vhcn SFHV is less  thrn net b o k  value. Ibis 
account ing treatment ensures  tht t h e  loss associated vi th  the trrarfer 
does n o t  e n t e r  regulat ion.  

1.06 It is BellSouth policy t h t  a l l  fixed =set t r ans fe r s  betvm 
nonregulated a f f i l i a t e s  be done at net b o &  ralue. 

. . -  . 
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Ocher Considerat ioar i '  

s.01 Certain studies, analyses OK evaluations vill be required to 
support the net book value and EPWY Of assets transferred into 

or out of regulation. In an arm's l w t h  enviroment, parties to the 
transaction develop the inforution requird to reach m informed 
decision on the reasonableness of the price asked bY the reller md 
offered by the buyer. Each party bears the costs of obtaining the 
required inforution. Accordingly, if the trmrfer i r  out of 
regulation. the carrier should bear the Cost incurred to deternine the 
minimum the existmce of a 
tariff rate, prevailing price, or in the absence of both, the net  book 
value and EPWY of the assets CrmSferrdd). she nonrqulated affiliate 
should bear the cost of revieving the supporting inforut ion and any 
additional studies or analyses it U 7  Perform t o  reach an informed 
decision. Conversely, if the transfer is into regulation. the 
nonregulated affiliate vi11 bear the Cost of determining the maximum 
transfer value ( i . e . .  the uistence of a prevailing price, or in its 
absence, the net book value and E m  of the assets transferred). The 
carrier vi11 bear the cost of revieving this inforution and the cost 
of any additional studies or analysis i t  u y  require t o  evaluate the 
affiliate's proposal. 

transfer value (i.e.. the determination of 

Documentation Requirements 

6.01 During rate proceedings, FCC and state regulatory commission 
and attestation audits, md BellSouth Telecouuni- 

cations, Inc. (BST) vi11 be required to demonstrate compliance vith the 
N h S  for affiliated transactions. 

compliance 

6.02 Documentation for asset transfers should include the 
folloving: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Prevailing Prices: Copies of price lists 
together vith the list of third parry 
transactions relied on to establish the 
prevailing price. 

E m :  ,Documentation of the method used m d  a 
copy of m y  studies performed to establirh EPWO 
(appraisals. market surveys. eompetitire bids, 
ete.) 

Net Book Value: Docruentrtion to support the 
method of determination rad the value at vhicb 
the trmsaetion is booked. . 

m a  
POR USE OX D1SCU)SUIII OVTSIDE 

BEUSOWE CORPORATION EICEII WER p 
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6.03 effertlre 9/1/90. dmummtation for a11 fixed asset transfers 
must b. submitted to 

the ass Assistant Vice h i d e n t  L Comptroller for approval prior to  
the transfer (see Aceoun~ag Directive 022). Althoqh asset trmrf-rs 
belov th is  threshold do not q u i r e  BSE approval. documentation must br 
maintained by the parti- to the trmsaetion. oUe¶tiOn# regrrdlng my 
transfers should he ref& to the JCO bmplimee Coordinator of the 
Financial Accounting IC.tters Group in BSE Comptrollerr. 

virh r net b o k  *me exceeding 525,OOO 

77 5 FBIKW 885888 



I 

AD 006 
X8Vi88dI AUK. 1991 
Lff*etiv*: Jan. 1991 

ASSETS  RANS SF ERRED BY REGUMTED CARRIERS TO 
NONREGMTED AFFILIATES 

78 



ASSETS TRANSFERRED TO REGULATED CARRIERS 
BY NONREGULATED AFFlLlATES 

--.  

0 . 

! 

79  



. .  .. 
L .. * 

. 
I !  

.. 1 

ISSUB: Harket lknd Pricing of Services Under the Joint Cost 
Order 

S A T U S :  Revised 

O R I G ~ T U R :  JeMifer x. tmr (404) 219-4553 
- 

CONTACR Dam Clrlson (404) 249-4230 

BellSouth Enterprises Accourrting Direct ive 007 is revised effective 
January 1, 1991 to require that a11 intercompany transactions comply 
vith the Joint Cost Order and to provide additional guidance in 
establishing a market rate. 

RBCOKIIEHDED: CMYIIRRKD: 

WBOVB): 

3 a L  S. L Brever 

&mat Vice President 
", i -troller 

. . . -  
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Introduction 

1.01 The Federal C o d u t l O n s  &mission (FCC) Jo in t  6 s t  Order 
(JCO) s e t s  f o r a  certain r e q u i r u e n t s  that  aoarepJlated 

a f f i l i a t e s  must fo1loV irr b i l l i w  its regulated a f f i l l a t e r .  
H o n r e p 1 a t d  a f f i l i a t e s  a u s t  charge (L prmvailing aarket rate for  
products. suppl ies .  or r e t v l c e s  ( h e r e r f t e r  referred to  u 'good; or 
services.) sold to  its r e p l k t d  a f f i l i a t e s  i f  a prevai l ing urktt rate 
exists. Absent a prevailing market rate. t h e  nonrepulated a f f i l i a t e  
must charge f u l l y  d i s t r l b n t d  c o l t s  (FDC). The purpose of t h i s  
Accountfng D i r e c t i v e  is to provide midurce t o  the aoa regu la td  
a f f i l i a t e s  i n  deteraining if an a p p r o p r i a t e  market ra te  exists. 
Application of  the PDC r u l e  are contained i n  Accounting Directive No. 
008. 

prevai l ing b k e t  Fate Defined 

2.01 A f f i l i a t e s  should use the  p r e v a i l i n g  market rate,  i f  
ava i l ab le .  i n  p r ic ing  goods and se rv ices  provided t o  

other  BellSouth a f f i l i a t e s .  The preva i l ing  8 a r k e t  r a t e  is defined as 
the pr ice  charged to nonaff i l i8 tes  f o r  similar goods o r  semices. The 
s e l l i n g  e n t i t y  must currently provide the saac o r  similar services to 
t h i rd  parties i n  order to  e s t a b l i s h  a p r e v a i l i n g  market rate.  I f  there 
is a competi t ive market f o r  t h e  s e r v i c e s  b u t  the a f f i l i a t e  is not 
ac t ive ly  p a r t i c i p a t i n g  i n  tha t  market v i t h  t h i r d  pa r t i e s .  the a f f i l i a t e  
has not established a market m e .  

2.02 I n  some cases de te rs in ing  I f  8x1 adequate u r k e t  ra te  exists 
r e q u i r e s  a s igni f icant  aaount of judgment due to fac tors  

a f f e c t i w  p r i c e s  as vel1 u the s t r u c t u r i n g  of par t icu lar  sales. 
Questions vhich  frequurtly arise include: 

Eov u n y  sales to third parties c o n s t i t u t e  an 
adequ8te  outside urket? 

What const i tutes  a th i rd  party sale? 

Does L prevailing market tate uist i f  dedicated 

* Eov arc u r k e t  r8za es t ab l i shed  f o r  s e rv i ces  

services are provided? 

provided under cootrrctcul arrangements? 

* Eov are urket rates e s t a b l i s h e d  f o r  services . 
avarded under e a q s r i t i v e  bidding arrangements? 
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I - a t . b i i s b m c  d m~ OoLlide k r k t  
i t  

3.01 In order to a u b l i s h  a u r k t  rate. the selling entity wst 
be able to  p r m l d e  evidence that similar goods or services are 

provided to independent t u r d  parties. Ttie PCC did not provide spccffic 
guidelines as to  how ripnifieurt third mrty transactions must be 
before a prevailing =*et rate is established. It is BellSouth 
corporation's positica a t  bona fide outside u r k e t  NSC e x i s t  md 
that this determilution aUft be on a case by c u e  basis. In 
addition to  comparing sales levels to affiliates versus nonafflilirtes 
the folloving qualltarl=e criteria are Useful i n  detemining if M 
outside market exists: 

! 

82 

1. Do third parties have a need for this seroice/product or is 
the servicc/product provided to meet the unique ne& of 
BellSouth's subsidiaries vithout regard t o  the needs of 
third parties (la.. is the provision of the service t o  
third parties incidental?) 

2. Does the supporting docuaentation identify the third party 
mrket and contain a Plan for urketing the service to 
third p a r t k ?  

3. Does the supporting documentation demonstrate the 
affliliate's comitmmt t o  increase or deploy resources as 
required ts meet the deund from nonaffiliated third 
par t ies? 

3.02 If sales from aonaffillates ex is t .  BellSouth's decision as to 
vhether or not a market rate ex is ts  vi11 be influenced 

greatest by affirmative responses to the qualitative criteria stated in 
question form above. Gcntrally. quantitative standards such u the 
percent of revenues from S i h S  to nomffiliates to total sales from the 
product/service are useful u indicators as to vhether or not 
qumlitativc criteria are being applied but standing d o n e  do not prove 
or disapprove u r k e t  rate. Such indicators only h v e  relevance or 
meaning if they are considered in  ll&t of the events and circuutmces 
surrounding the particular transaction under revlev. Accordingly, 
sales of a product OK service t h t  produce revenue b d o v  this benchurk 
triLper 

Third ?urn sllu 

4.01 Only sales to ouuidc third parties qualify u nonaffiliate 
sales in ertabll+bio( 8 urket  rate. Therefore, sales to other 

nonregulrted affiliates. joim venture partners. or company officers or 
employees do not q t m l i b  u third parq sales. T8e sale must be to an 

re-evalrution of uistence of a market rate. 

c independent p a r ~  uarllrtcd t o  BellSouth Corporation. . -  
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adluted Sel-i- 

5.01 In  some cases a f f i l i a t e s  p rcv ide  dedicated servicer t o  other 
k l l S o u t h  eorpmier i n  vhich s t a f f  m d  other  resources are 

dedicated t o  the .+orision of c e r t a i n  services. Althoqh s imi la r  
se rv ices  MY be prmided to o u t s i d e  p a r t i e s  on a n0ndedicat.d b u i s ,  
determining i f  such services consti tute rn outs ide  urket requires  
s p e c i a l  cons idera t im.  The f a c t  tha t  the  rervices are d e d l u t e d  u y  
imply that rn e n h d  l e v e l  of service i r  provided t o  the a f f i l i a t e  
t ha t  is not providcd t o  other  customers. The nonrepulated a f f i l i a t e  
must t n su re  c h a t  t t r m v i c e s  provided t o  ou t s ide  p r t i e s  are s imilar  
enough to  c o n s t i t u t e  a adequate market. 

Contractual Arrangtrcatr 

6.01 Some services a re  provided under long tern contractual 
i n  vhich s p e c i f i c  services a r e  - r e d  upon betveen 

t h e  are l ea se  Irrmgcmentr m d  
maintenance contracts. The pr i c ing  of each cont rac t  d e p d s  upon the  
combination of services offered,  t h e  l e n g t h  of t h e  u r e u c n c ,  and other 
s p e c i f i c  terns. Therefore, each contract u y  d i f f e r  s l i gh t ly  i n  the 
services p r o v i d e d 4  IS a r e s u l t ,  the p r i c ing  u y  di f fe r .  I n  order  to 
e s t a b l i s h  m outslde u r k e t ,  BSE compinies m u s t  be able t o  thov that 
con t r ac t s  with a f f t l i a t e s  are p r i c e d  according to  similar contracts  
v i t h  ou t s ide  p a r t k s .  This say r e q u i r e  producing evidence of bov 

-component p a r t s  are p r i e d  under c o n t r a c t s  o r  producing evidence of hov 
changes i n  te- ( m a  as q w t i t i e s  m d  length of s e d c e )  a f f e c t  the 
pr ice .  I f  adequate +olp+risons can be =de, the  nonregulated a f f i l i a t e  
has  es tab l i shed  a market rate. Eovever, i f  such comparisons are 
impossible t o  produce. a fu l ly  d i s t r i b u t e d  cos t ing  approach to pricing 
v i 1 1  be required.  

agreements 
tvo par t ies .  Included i n  t h i s  catego- 

Competitive B i d d f q  

7.01 Some BS! s u b s i d i a r i e s  p rov ide  goods o r  s edces  using the 
competit ive bid process. The c s t a b l i s b e n t  of a market price 

under such condi t icar  becons d i f f i c u l t  in t h t  each bid is a unique 
s i t u a t i o n  that is impacted by tbe s p e c i f i c  needs of t h e  customer. 
Severa l  telceouuniu.tons companies have pet i t ioned xbe KZ requesting 
tha t  
m rffl l iate rt tbt lovest  compet i t ive ly  bid price regardless of 
vhe ther  t h e s e  same -ices are provided t o  unaf f i l i a ted  entitles. 

the  JCO persit a regulated crrrier to record s e d c u  provided 

7.02 The FIX to  u e n d  the JCO for competitive bid pricing. 
it e i n f o r c r d  the rules vhich require.- a f f i l i a t e  to 

prove it p r o v i k  atrilar goods or services t o  nonaffi l iates.  I f  the 
nonregulated affi-u cannot adequate ly  e s t a b l i s h  a ntket price. t h e  
bid p r k  mast be L.Rd on cos t  u def ined  in t h e  JCO. It is irreltvurt . 
if t+ oDnrelrtrdrffi l iatc is awarded the bid based on lovest  price. 

h t h e r .  

- 
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zht affiliaw .mt br .blr t O  prove tha t  t h e  ,pr ice V I S  established 
based on the JCO affiliated t t r p s a c t i o n  rules. 

7.03 To es t ab l i sh  a &t p r i c e ,  t h e  n o n r e g u l a t d  a f f i l i a t e  must 
show that similu m t r a C t S  With similar pr ic ing exist v i t h  

n o n a f f i l i a t e d  par t ies .  Ihc noaregula ted  a f f i l i a t e  must be able t o  shov 
t h a t  such services were u t d l y  provided to t h i r d  parties.  The fact  
t h a t  the nonregulated affiliate e n t e r e d  i n t o  t h e  bid process v i th  t h i r d  
p a r t i e s  is not evidence that 8 market p r i ce  exists. The nonregulatd 
a f f i l i a t e  must have evidence that s i m i l a r  bids were actual ly  warded. 

7.06 - Absent the a b i l i t y  to prove  a market ra te ,  the nonregulated 
a f f i l i a t e  must use cost  based p r i c i n g  using the cost 

Al1OCatiOn procedures contained i n  the  JCO. Accordingly, contracts 
avardcd to nonregolated a f f i l i a t e s  as the lowest pr i ce  bidder but  that  
are priced i n  excess of cost would be i n  v i o l a t i o n  of the JCO if a 
preva i l ing  market rate d i d  not exist. 

Changiag P r i c e s  

8.01 Some BSE s u b s i d i a r h r  ope ra t e  i n  v o l a t i l e  environments i n  
which pr ices  for a d s  and serv ices  are  driven by external 

market condi t ions.  Therefon.  p r i c e s  can change d a i l y  depending upon 
competi t ive factors.  Sales tD  The a f f i l i a t e s  must be priced according 
t o  t h e  prices i n  e f f e c t  fo r  d l c d  p a r t i e s  at t h e  time the sa le  is u d s .  
Subsequent changes do not mtctritate that p r i o r  s a l e s  be adjusted. 

Other Issues 

9.01 Because services provided by the BSE s u b s i d i a r i e s  a re  varied, 
t h e  operating, f i n w i a l .  and  m a r k e t i n g  environments of each 

company are d i f f e ren t .  Therefore. a l l  JCO i s sues  cannot be definit ively 
addressed i n  a policy paper. Rather .  the gu ide l ines  provided in t h i s  
Accounting Direct ive simply serve as a b a s i s  to assist the BSE 
companies in determining if a market rate exists. Because the 
es tab l i shment  of 8 n r k e t  rate r e q u i r e s  a good understanding of the Jco 
r u l e s  and t h e  operating condi t ions of u c b  compmy, documentation of 
hov the  r u l e s  are appl ied in each cast is liportant. Documentation 
g u i d e l i n e s  are addressed la Accounting Direc t lve  No- 010. In eases 
where  i t  is unclear if an adequate market rate exists. i t  is important 
char the JCO colp l lance  C o o x d h 8 t O r  i n  BSE b m p t r o l l e r s  be informed of 
a l l  r e l e v a n t  kzuu i n  order so assist in thr? r e so lu t ion .  

, 

. . . -  
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1.01 The a t f i l l 8 t e d  t r ansac t ion  rules .) contained i n  the Federal 
CouunlcatioP. .Commission (Pee) Jo in t  Cost Order (JCO) 

prescr ibe cer ta in  rules f o r  p r i c i n g  goods and services transferred 
betveen regU1At.d urders and their nonreguhted a f f i l i a t e s .  Simply 
s ta ted .  these mlea are u follovs:  

Nonregu- a f f i l i a t e s  must p r i ce  goods and 
services sold ' t o  the  regulated entities using the 
prevailing u r k e t  rate, if one exists. 

I f  no prevai l ing u r k e t  rate exists. tbe p r i c e  
charged to  the regulated a f f i l l a t e  must be based 
on the JCO f u l l y  d i s t r i b u t e d  costing standards 
(PDC). 

1.02 This  Accounting Direc t ive  provides guidance t o  those BellSouth 
Enterprises <BSE) s u b s i d i a r i e s  t ha t  aust  use FDC l n  prfcfng 

its goods or services. Use of u r k e t  based pr ic ing is addressed in 
Accounting Directive lo. 007. 

Dcterdning Fully Distributed Cost 

2.01 The JCO osrtiag s t m d a r d r  require that costs be assfgned 
betveen ragdated and nonregulated a c t i v i t i e s  using the 

a t t r i b u t a b l e  cos t  rthod of cof t  apportionment. Simply s t a t ed ,  i t  
r equ i r e s  apport ionnot  based on cost-causative measures of use to  the 
maximum extent possible. vhea valuing transactions under the IDC rules, 
these standards m u s t  be applied i n  the  order l i s t ed  belov. 

1. Directly Assign the Costs of a11 resources 
u c l u s i r e l y  ( d e d i u t e d )  f o r  the provision 

- 

used 
of senices t o  the affiliate. 

2. Directly Attribute j o i n t  rrd co..Qn costs 
betvwn s a v i c u  based on d i r e c t  cost-causative 
measures of use to the uximm exteot possible.  

3. I n d i r u t b  At t r ibu te  the reuiaing j o i n t  
and e- c o s t s  betveen services based on 
t h e i r  1lrq.c t o  costs d i rec t ly  assigned or 
atrri?mtd to tbe m i m u m  exteat possible. 

4. Ihr t t r ibaable  Couon Costs should be A l l O C a t e d  
ed m r i r  general  alloutor u described in- 

S u t i m  3 OS t h i s  Accounting Directive. 
.- 

MVYXcI 
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i f  
2.02 T h  apportioaat hierarchy seeks to associate costs vith 

thcir by rrublishing a hierarchy of rrsignmnt, 
attribution. and a l lout ioa  lrlaciples vhieh fori the basis of the cost 
apportionmmt process. Tbe wdod reqg.tites corpanies t o  directly assign 
costs to either regulated 01 .onreplated activities vhenever possible. 
Common costs. vhieh are casts that ernnot be directly asrigad, are to 
be grouped into homogeneous cost categories or pools. Bomormcwr cost 
poolr are defined u fo lhvs:  

c 

Cost pools tht aye grouped together that have the 
s u e  or similar mlationsbip to cost objectives. 
Ihe  term also a p p l i e s  to cost pools that, i f  
allocated seprmrly, vould yield the s u e  or 
similar results as if dlocated together. 

2.03 These cost pools CM describe any grouping of individual 
costs. Casts are aggregated and one base is selected for 

apportioning the group instud of taking detailed costs in their most 
elemental € o m ,  one a t  a time, m d  deciding hov they should be 
apportioned. If a cost-causal measure of use exists, a Cost category is 
apportioned based on direcx analysis of the origins of the costs or 
based upon a cost-causative linkage to rnother cost category for vhieh 
a direct uulysis exists. Costs that cannot be assigned or attributed 
based on m y  cost-causativewure are apportioned in proportion to 
the costs that can be dir-17 usigned or attributed between regulated 
and noaregulated activities. 

Tbe Geeera3 Alloutor 

3.01 Uruttributable casts are apportioned to regulated md 
nonrcplated services through use of the general allocator. 

The formula for the general alloutor is u follovs: 

, 

onrchhted. . Tot71 Nonregulated 
L Attributed Expenses X Uruttributable - Uruttributable 

Expenses 
Asti !% 
Total &si*ed L A t ; r i b u C d  E.p. Expenses 

Regul.ted Tot81 Regulated 
Astimed L Attributed kDc NCI X Uruttributable - Una'ttributable 
Total &sipled L Attributed Expenses Expenses 

. . -  
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BellSou t h  h t erprises , Inc. A D O 0 8  
FirfInCial  counting Matters Revised: Aug. 1991 
Accounting Directive 8 f f ec t ive r  Jan. 1991 

- 3.02 The only costs sub jec t  t o  the  allocat, lon of unat t r ibutable  
c a t s  should be true i n t e r ~ l l Y - c e n e r a t e d  costs. The cost of 

goods so ld  should be excluded from the numerator and the denominator of 
t he  general a l l o u t o r  because t h i s  is a Unique type Of cost rad r e l a t u  
t o  items purchased f o r  resale. POr purposes of the  JCO, cost of goods 
so ld  should exclude overhead dlOcatiOnS. The general a l loca to r  is 
based on a "rolling three-month' average derived by using t h e  quarterly 
d a t a  ending tvo months before  the  Current month. 

3.03 Any ow se rv ices  vi11 U s e  onc-year pro jec t ions  i n  estimating 
their  monthly costs in order  t o  develop a typ ica l  or 

repres;ntative three month a v e r w e -  this projected average vi11 be 
included in the general 8llocator u n t i l  thrte months of actual data is 
avai lab le .  

3.04  Because marketing costs are l i k e l y  to be incurred for  
nonrcgulated a c t i v i t i e s  t o  a disproport ionately high degree, 

t he  FCC believes these costs are WrfWdY d i f f e ren t  from o t h e r  costs. 
Therefore,  marketing costs must be segregated and apportioned 
separately.  The FCC has  def ined  the fol loving a c t i v i t i e s  as marketing 
costs: 

Product nrnagenent 
Sales 
Product Advert is ing 
Customer Scrvieu 
Corporate Image Adver t i s i ry  
Public Relationt , 

3.05 Vhen apportioning marketing costs, a s e p a r a t e  marketing 
general a l l o c a t o r  s u s t  be used t o  apportion uxut t r ibu tab le  

u r k e t i n g  costs. 

Dcterminins Appropriate APW rti-t ?actors 

b.01  Vhen costs cannot be d i r e c t l y  usimed. they m u t  be grouped 
into homogenous cost pools and apportioned based on s o y  

apportionment factor. S c l e e r i n l  an approprfate apportionment b e  io 
important t o  tbe accu ra t e  8 l l o u t i o n  Of costs. Factors  vbieh re f lec t  
cost causa l  re la t ionships  sbould be used to the m a x i m u m  ~ t e n t  
possible.  Factors t h a t  measure o r  r e f l ec t  an ' ab i l i t y - to  bur .  
r e l a t i o n s h i p  are a r b i t r 8 r y  ud do not measure the amount of resources 
used by an activity. Since they do not represent a causal re la t ionship .  
they may not be used t o  apport ion costs. I n  p a r t i c u k r ,  t he  
Spee i f i e8 l ly  i d e a t i f i u  reve!aues u am apportiOmMt base that 3 
be used in any situation. - 

3 



- 4.98 Accounting D i a i v e  No. 009 provides  guidance i n  developing 
appropriatc appor?¶on=ent f a c t o r s  f o r  i nd i r ec t ly  attr ibutable 

costs. 

variances from h l l y  Distrilrrca Coat* 

5.01 In some cases. s u b s i d i a r i e s  vhicb have w urket rate m y  
the regulated -tities for 

par t icu lar  product or  sct*icc. The JCO states tha t  if a u r k e t  rate is 
not ava i lab le ,  nonreguhtcd affi l iates m u s t  charge ?DC for or 
serv ices  sold to t h e  regdated entities. BellSouth hu determiad t h t  
c h a r g i k  less than PDC k . rcep tab le  in c e r t a i n  uses.  Bovever, the 
nonregula td  a f f i l i a t e  mutt h v e  procedures in place to be able to 
prove that t he  charges do aot exceed PDC. This includes apporti0-t 
of a11 costs as prescribed by t h e  JCO w i t h  a l l  supporting 
documentation. Charging less t h  IT€ does not preclude a nonregulatd 
a f f i l i a t e  from fo l lov ing  a l l  t h e  requirements of apportioning costs. 
Any BSE subsidiary tha t  vi* t o  charge less than F X ' t o  any affi l iate 
must f i r s t  ob ta in  approval from t h e  JCO Compliance botdinator in 
Cooptrollers.  

vish ' t o  charge ltss t h  FDC t o  

5.02 In  add i t ion ,  FDC u opposed t o  incremental costing N S t  k 
used. Each timer aev customer or user is added, a l l  costs 

must be apportioned t o  al3 mtomers. therefore, nev customers vi11 k 
charged t h e i r  share  of f u U y d i s t r 1 b u t e d  Costs as opposed to only the 
i n c r c n e n u l  costs of r d d i w  tbe customer. 

5.03 Nonregulated affiU.tes cannot exceed FDC in bi l l ings  to the 
regulated a f t i l i a t n ,  even i f  such costs vwld  still k lus 

than the  c o s t s  of the  regulated entity to  perfora the senice 
i n t e rna l ly .  The cost apportionmant s t anda rds  focus on the costs of the 
a f f i l i a t e  a c t u a l l y  providing the service, i r respec t ive  of the costs of 
other  e n t i t i e s .  i n t e rna l ly  or externally- Ibis method ensures th.t a 
carriers share i n  the  -ia of S U h  8ad scopc associated vitb 
a f  f ili. t ion. 

88 
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Time Reportifq 

6.01 The F E  places special emphasis on rdiable and accurate tima 
reportiry because a significant ~ u n t  of direct and indirect 

costs  are  apportioned betveen regulated uid nonregu1at.d activities 
based on the apportionment of' vages. Therefore, ulntaining supporting 
doeumcntation for reported tine urd a clear audit trail are esscotial 
to  compliance vith the Pa's Jcb rules. 

6.02 The ?CC did not prescribe specific time reporting procdures. 
Therefore, positive or exception tfH reporting is acceptable. 

The method selected should be one t h t  Will most accurately accruulat. 
and abportion t i n .  The methods available are u follovs: 

. i  - 

Positive tiae reporting is used by employees vho 
perform many different and distinct tuk or 
functions on a frequent basis. It requires that 
empioyces report their time in no more than one 
hour increments on a daily bssis.  

6.03 

Exception time reporting is used by employees vho 
perform specific task or functions yet have 
occasion to perform functions outside of their 
normal responsibility. This method is also used by 
those employees vho u y  have a rquirucot to  
exception report in line vitb their n o r u l  
activities. This requires that such employees 
report exceptions on A daily basis in increments of 
no more than one hour. , 

It is important to note that those employees time reporting 
must report time in increments of -e hour or less. 

6.04 Surveys or studies u y  also be .rued when employees perform 
multiple. repetitive rad =iscelhcoru functions involving 

increments of time impcactiul to time report. T i u  ix therefore 
sampled or studied to determine the relative ~ u n t  of time spent on 
specific act iv i t i e s .  If this method is used. survey periods should k 
designed in a vay that represents the om-going business procus. 
Surveyp should be used only in those situations vhere it is impractiul 
for the employees to track urd report ti=. If the time can reasonably 
be tracked, positive or exception time reporting should be implemented. 
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6.05 ~mphyees ~ . t  k adequately trained ,in the import8nce of 
r-te time reporting. Two levels pf training should be 

implemented i o  educate aphYeeS on the methdds for  time reporting. 
Awareness Training shamld focus on the relationship of direct t h e  
reporting to the cost .pportiOnwnt process. All employees should 
understand the signlLiwer and consequences of lnaceurate time 
reporting. Iaplewntati~ training should focus on the actual direct 
time reporting procedum relevant to UI employee's specific function. 

6.06 In order t o  c M p b  with the JQ), the folloving documentation 
should be ret- One Year after the close of the fireal year 

t o  vhieh the records nkte:. 

1. All underlyfal supporting documentation not 
included i n  the employee's time report required 
to test the reason8bleness, reliability, md 
accuracy of the reported time. This includes 
reports of daily activities such u service 
orders, suprrvisors logs. calendars, ete,, used 
as input t o  prepare time reports. 

. 

2. All urketing and sales personnel m u s t  retain 
contemporaneous records of drily activities. 
This includes records such u telephone logs, 
appointment 1e0, and notes on the results of 
sales u l h -  They should include date rad 
subject matt= of sales contact. person or 
persons conucted. md the -vat of time spent 
vith the cusz#cI or potential customer. 

3. All underlying data supporting judgaents used in 
identifying r a d  apportioning nonproductive time 
as vel1 u a description of the basis for 
apportioning nonproductive time. 

4. All underlying d8ta supporting each departments 
implementation a d  ongoing uint-ce of the 
training requirements for time reporting. 

6.07 Time reporting procedures should be reviewed at lurt mnwlly 
to determine that uroceduru are still adequate to ensure Jco 

compliance and to ensure t h t  a11 employees are properly reporting 811 
time. 

. . . -  
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b&.&SJutn t n t e r p r h h  &e. AD 008 
Pfnmrid AcnnmcblamCUra Revised: A u g .  1991 
~ c c o u n t t q  Ottecti*. Cffeetive: Jan. 1991 

7.01 The PCC b a  -ined t h a t  return ( o r  cost of c a p i t a l )  is UI 
appropriate cwpcment of the cost of providing serv ices  to  the 

regulated entities. 3b. a p p r o p r i a t e  rate of return is the 
authorized in te rs ta te  ram- This re turn is designed to  recover both 
debt  and equity costs .ad yu determined b u e d  on an optimum debt to 
equi ty  ratio. 

7.02 The PCC authnrixed rate changes periodically.  BSL 
vi11 inform those subs id ia r ies  using PDC pricing 

princ!ples vhat the .appropr ia te  rate is. Kffcetive 1/1/91 the 
authorized rate is 11.m OD an after tu hsis m d  15.76X on a p r e - t u  
basis .  

7.03 The PCC authorixed after tax rate of return of 11.252 V I S  

camptrollers 

determined as follovs: 

Veighted Debt &st 3.892 
Weighted Equity Cost 7.362 

T o t a l  A f t e r  T u  Return 11.25I 

7.04 

13.192. 
of t u  expense as fo11.m: 

The above strmcttue assumes a debt lequi ty  ratio of 11.2I/55.82 
and a debt. =t of 8.8X and LO equity cost of 
The veigbbted cqultr cost vas grossed up to include the effect  

i 

Veighted 
Equity 

Equity Cost c (1 - S t a t u t o r y  T u  Rate) - Pre-Tu Return on 

7.05 

used. Therefore,  Pre-Tu lccurn 00 Equity v u  u follovs: 

The tu rate used t o  compute the  gross up is the s t a t u t o r y  tax 
rate of 38X. Ihr tax r8te of  each subsidiary should not bc 

?.36X 4 .62 = 11.872 

. 7.06 Therefore, the rlfited Prc-Tu I e tu rn  is 15.762 detemined as 
fo l lovs :  

Pre-Tu Return an Debt 
*re-Tax ktura eatgnity 

Total  ?re-Tu &turn 

3.89P 

TKnr 11.871 

* Note thu t ( r h b z u  Return 01) Debt the After T u  Return 
00 Debt due tD i n t e r e s t  upcnse offsetting, the  re lated . - 
revenue, -precluding a gross up of the Return on 
olb& 

m a  
wusouniaurmmnmnapI-~uaEEnurr  
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8.01 pre-tu urn of return should be applied t o  the allocated 
investment ta deternine the dollar amount of the billable 

return. The net invmtmnr wrt be apportioned to regulated and 
nonregulated components c# principles. Components of the net 
investment include: 

The 
net 

Net ?lxed b r e u  
Iavmtorier 
Deferred Qmr- 
Other Roncurtmt Assets 
Vorklng C.pita1 fcurrent assets-inventories)-(current 

liabilities) 
Net Capitalised leases 
Net Leasehold Improvemenrs 

Property, plant and equipment net of accumulated 
depreciation, deferred taxes and deferred credits. 
Investment tax credit should not be deducted. 

8.02 Factors should be actermined in order to apportion the above 
investment utwicr  to regulated and nonregulated activities 

based on cost u u s i v  krtoa-  For instmce, .percent usage of capital 
assets u y  be .D rppropdue tactor for the apportionment of net fixed 
assets. The relationshi, o€ iecountr Receivable, Prepaids, Aecouatr 
Payab1.e. and Other A d  Liabilities vi11 affect the amount of 
working apical apportioned to the regulated and nonregulated entities. 

. 



AD 006 
Revised: A u ~ .  1991 
Effective: JM. 1991 

i .  
a . ~ a  fitter tk assets have been apportioned, the 

appropriate re- should be applied, to the average net 
investment. The aver- =I investment 1s determined as follovs: 

- 

Net Investment at Beginning of Period 

Total 
+ Net Investmem at End of Period 

4 2  
Average Net Investment for the Period - 
~ . . ~ 0 0 0 9 ~ 0 9 0 ~ ~ ~ 1 9 9 9 9 9 0 0 0 9 9 9 9 ~ 9 9 0 0  

8.04 - The billable zataun is computed as follovs: 

AveraPe Net Investment for the Period 
x FCC Aithorized P r e - T u  Rate of Return 
Billable leturn 

Aceu8ulatirq Total Casts 

9.01 After the apportionment process is complete, a11 costs must be 
accumulated to determine the final bill amount. Coots should 

be summarized as follovs for each regulated affiliate that is billed: 

Apportioned Carts CDirect, Indirect, and Unrttributable) 
+ Rrturn (After Taz Basis) 
+ Taxes 
Total Billed b S t .  I 

00.900001..0.00910...-009000009. 

9.02 The billable taxes are determined by taking the difference 
betveen the return on a pre-tax buis m d  the return on an 

after-tax basis. 

Truc-op Guidelines 

10.01 The rate of retnrn (ROR) on trusactions vith regulated 
affiliates must not exceed 11.2% during the ulendar 

year. If the affiliate's aggregate return from ?DC transactions vith 
regulated affiliatcr devi8tes from the 11.2SL target. appropriate 
adjustments must be made to retarget earnings to 11.2% True-ups for 
estimated overearrrilyr sbwl* be booked i n  the current year. F i ~ l  
8djust8.ntr should be -der+ soon 8s fin81 8ctrul results are knovn. 

F01KEW 8858% 
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Finklrl Accouatiag *elm Revised: AM. 1991 
AccOsI I t iq  mrutive Effective: Jm. 1991 

I 
0- Lupv 

11.01 In apporcinrdqlcoots under the FLZ principles, issues arise 
regarding tk -opriate method of apportioning items such as 

excess capacity costs mr research and development expenditures. these 
issues must be address& on a case by c u e  b u i s  in order t o  determine 
the most accurate apportionment method in each circumstance. It is 
important that these issues be identified vhcn they arise and that ;be 
JCO Compliance bordinrcer Is contacted for assistrnee in dettrminins 
final resolution. 

- 

2!zEEEY 
12.01 BSE subsidlaria vhieh do business vith affiliates Md do not 

have a marker rate for their services must use the cost 
apportionment standards prescribed by the PCC. Systems and procedures 
must be in place to 8 1 1 0 ~  for accurate apportionment of costs, 
including the selection of appropriate apportionment factors. the 
effects of the JCO should alvays be considered prior to offering a nev 
product or service to affiliates and procedures must be in place prior 
to the inplementation of (ICY services. 

12.02 Ouestlons regardiqg application of the JCO should be directed 
the JCO Compllanee Coordinator of the Financial Accounting 

Hatters staff in BSE CoPptroliers. 
to  
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Introduction 

1.01 under the fully distributed c o s t l ~ ~  (POW principles of the 
Joint Cost O n h r  (JCO), costs vhieb CLNIot be directly 

.ssi~n.d or anributed must be apportioned t o  activities t h r o w  
indirect attribution or tbe senera1 allocator ( s m  A c c o u t i l y  Dirwtire 
NO. 008 for a description of the required costiw hierarchy). This 
Accounting Directive p d d a  midance in selectinc the apportionnot 
bases for indirectly atribatable costs. Onattributable costs are 
allocated t o  products md strvices based on the general allocator as 
discussed in Accouating Directive NO. 008. 

Indirectly Attributable Casts Defined 

2.01 that arc indirectly attributable to a product are those 
vith tvo or more 

of the products or services. Although these types of costs u n  be 
linked vith specific products, the exact amount of the costs asrociatcd 
vith each product is not knovn, so a surrogate basis for allocation 
must be used to apportion the costs t o  the products or services that 
cause their incurrence. Of eoursc, the costs must fluctuate vith the 
surrogate and tbere mnrt be a method to  directly masure this 
relationship. The fact that 8 surrogate must be used t o  get the cost to 
the product level is v h t  distinguishes an indirectly attributeble cost 
from a direct cost. An eX8w’le o€ indirectly attributable costs are 
certain types of benefit costs such as pensions or insurance. 

Apportionment of Indirectly Attributable Costs 

3.01 Indirectly attrlbutable costs should k apportioned to 
products m d  serrices based on their  linkage t o  costs vhieh 

have been directly usiplcd or attributed. Therefore. an a l l w t i m  
base must be selected end an dlocation formula and allocation rate 
developed. Por instance. i f  pensions are determined to fluctuate in 
relation to saluy dol-. salary dollars would be the appropriate 
apportionaent bue. ‘Ihe forrul., alloution rate, .od allocatfon of 
indirectly attrikrtable colts would be as follovs: 

costs 
for vhich there is a cost-causative linkage 

Tot81 Peasions - Allocation k t e  
Total Sal a r i a  

Salaries Attriktad t o  Reuhted Semites 
~ 

x A l l o u t i a r  &re 
c P s r u i o l u  Indlrrezly Attributed to Regulated Services 

1 

1 
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- 3.m In developim thr slbeation rate, the numerator represents 
the total iadircctly attributable cwts that vill be 

allocatd, and tbe d r n o J v r o t  represcnts the total amount (labor 
dollars, labor hours, nurLa of employees, ere) of the allocation bue 
that vill be used. This ram Z o r u  a relationship betveen vhat ir being 
billed indirectly attributable costs to be 
allocated. Conscgucntly, d r b  each direct dollar billed, a certain 
amount Belov 1s a more detailed 
discussion of ea& step in thls 8llOCatiOn process. 

3.03 The process of CBSZ d l o u t i o n  c.Il be broken doum into three 

Out as dlrrct cost md the 

of indirect costs rn artached to it. 

- basic steps: 
etc.) 

1. Choosing the cost objective (cost pool, product, 

2. Choosing and accumulating the costs that relate 

3.  Choosinf an a l b u t i o n  base vhich vi11 link 1 

to the cost objective. 

vith 1. 

Choosing the Cost objective 

b.01 Costs are apporzianed t o  cost objectives in a hierarchial 
manner. A cost objective is defined as 'a function. 

organizational subdivision. or other wort unit for vhich cost data are 
desired.' Casts are accumulated in  the accounting records in general 
ledger accounts. These cosrt mt oltiucely be apportioned t o  products 
and services and then to nonregulated or regulated customers (tbe 
ultimate cost objective). Therefore, depeuding on the type cost, the 
apportionment of a cost eoold flov according to the folloving pth 
until i t  reaches the final cost objective: 

Gcatrl Ledger Account 
I 
I 
I 

Cort Pools 

Products or Servicu 

'Customers 

4.02 =€ore costs are tccp.ulatedr i t  is important to properly 
identify the cost m z i v e  in each phase of the apportio-t 

process. 

. . -  
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5.01 A f t t r  a l l  costs %o be apportioned have 'been rccruulated, the 
costs must be into homogeneous cost pooh. Costa un 

be pooled i n  a number of d i f f e r e n t  Vays. They un be pooled by 
departments, by n a t e d  c8tyOtieS ( i . e . ,  people related. 
materials-related, propem-related, ere.) or they u n  k pooled by 
behavior patterns ( i . e . .  w i a b l r  or fixed). Subsequent a l l o u t i o n r  are 
thcn  u d e  of the cost pools r a t h e r  than the  individual costs v h i d  
comprise the pool. I n r t u d  of taking d e t a i l e d  coats i n  tha i r  wt 
elemental  form, and individually deciding hov they should be a l l o u t e d ,  
they are aggregated and one base is selected f o r  8l locat ing the group. 

5.02 A cost pool is considered homogeneous if each s i g n i f i u n t  
a c t i v i t y  vhose costs a r e  included b u  the same or  a a imih r  

causal  re la t ionship  t o  the cost  ob jec t ives  u the other a c t l r i t i u  
vhose costs a r e  included in  tbe cost pool ( i . e . ,  employer contributions 
to  s o c i a l  security, insurance. savings m d  h e a l t h  plans. etc. can bc 
grouped together because %hey e l l  have the  s m  causal relationship t o  
the f i n a l  cost objective - the product o r  service. Haintenmce expense. 
however, A cost pool is also 
considered homogeneous l f  the a l l o c a t i o n  of the cost pool is not 
m a t e r i a l l y  d i f fe ren t  frrn the a l l o c a t i o n  th8t vould resul t  i f  the coat 
of i f  labor hours and 
machine to  produce a product, 
cost pools for costs ttnr m machine o r i en ted  can be combined vith 
cost pools that are Lbor or i en ted  since a l loca t ing  these costs 
s e p a r a t e l y  vi11 yield the 8a8e r e s u l t s  u a l l o c a t i n g  t h u  together). 

Alloutioh b e  

6.01 Once t h e  Indirect carts have been grouped in to  homogeneou 
cost pools, the f ina l  s t e p  is to  r l l o u t e  these cost pools to 

the  product /service.  This #eusitatu choosing an a l l w t i o n  h e .  Ibc 
a l l o c a t i o n  base is Important beuuse i t  is the key meam for linking 
to ta l  i n d i r e c t l y  a t t r ibutable  costs o r  cost pools vitb cost objec t iva .  

6.02 The required criterion f o r  choosing an a l l o u t i o n  hre is l 
cause-andeffect  r c k t i o a s h i p -  IO other words. the uisteou 

of the cost objective shoold be the dor iaant  fac tor  in -using [be 
incur rence  of the  costs in question. mere are tvo decisions t!ut mut 
be made vitb respect to cboarhg an a l l o u t i o n  base. The f i r s t  one is 
the type and number of b.rrr ta =e and the second oae is the ac t iv i ty  
l e v e l  of tho= bases. 

vould oot be h m e n e o u r  t o  t h i s  group). 

the  a c t i v i t i e s  vcre d u u t r d  sepa ra t e ly  (e.g.. 
hours are used in proportionate mounts 

, 
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t ‘  6.03 Vlth respect to tb. ty$es of allocation bases, some of the - wn -n albcition bases that are used are labor houri, 
labor dollars, uchine hours. dlrrct  material usage, weight or iire. In 
detefaining vhieh type of h e  t o  use, i t  is iaportmt t o  remember that 
the cost pool and the aout ion base aust be  related to each other, 
and product or service being c0st.d. 
Tor exuple, if costs are aeenwlated for a repair service and the g-1 
is t o  allocate frirye benefit costst materials wed vould not be .n 
appropriate alloution b u e  s h e  materials have no relationship to 
fringe benefits, nor .SL utrrials neecssarilJ identified vith 
providing repair services. 

6.04 - Another example of a base that is not  identified vith the 
product being costed is the use of an allocation base 

consisting only of direct dollars relating t o  services that are 
performed only for affiliates in  an attempt t o  allocate costs to  a11 of 
the products and servites provided. Additionally, it is hportant t o  
choose a base that vi11 fluctuate with the indirect costs king 
allocated. of uployees or payroll 
dollars depends on vhether tbe u o m t  that is being allocated will .ore 
likely fluctuate because i1 1s people-orimted ( i . e . ,  h u m  resources 
costs ) or because it is paymll-oriented (1.e.. fringe benefit costs). 

6.05 The more pools and allocation bases used, the aore accurately 
the product vi11 be costed. The fewer used, the less 

accurately the product villk costcd. The number of bases should be 
chosen after considering: 

1. factors associatea with the individual products 
or jobs, , 

both must be identifled with the 

For exuple. vhether to  use nruber 

2. necessary costs d effort in application, and 

3. uter i s l  differaces i n  final results. 

6.06 Where r&ults do DOC differ significantly, the easiest methad 
available and tbc h t  ntubcr of pools m d  alloution buu 

should be used. 

99 
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6.07 Activity level of the a l l o c a t i o n  base muit a l so  be addressed. 
The a c t i v i t y  leve l  of the  alloeatlon baxejrelates  to  the time 

period over vhieh indirect cos t s  should bc a l loca ted  t o  productx. Coxt 
accountants c w o n l y  recognize tvo l e v e l s  of capacity u t i l i r a t i o n  - the 
n o r u l  ac t iv i ty  versus the annual activity. 

6.08 Zbe n o r u l  a c t i v i t y  approach recognizes t h e  fact that x o n  
costx are incurred i n  t h e  c u r r e n t  yea r  to produce iceas that 

v i l l  benefit the  e n t i t y  for  u n Y  y e a r s  (e.g., se l f  constructed axsets 
or research and development expenditures).  The n o r u l  a c t i v i t y  approach 
takes the posi t ion that these costs should be spread over the periods 
benefi t f l  (e.g.. i f  s e l f  constructed assets have a useful  l i f e  of f lve  
years. the cos ts  re la ted to these assets should be b i l l e d  over f i v e  
years  ra ther  than in  the current  year ) .  This approach has the  e f f e c t  of 
averaging cos ts  over a period of time and applying t h i s  average to the  
product/service in each given year .  V i th  t h i s  approach, i n  some years 
the  b i l l i - s  f o r  these cos ts  v i l l  exceed t h e  ac tua l  cos ts  incurred. In  
o ther  years t h e  actual  cos ts  incurred vi11 exceed the b i l l e d  amounts. 
Eovever, over time the cos ts  incur red  v i l l  equal t h e . t o t a 1  amounts 
bi l led .  

6.09 The annual a c t i v i t y  approach to cos t  a l loca t ion  takes t h e  
pos i t ion  that each year 's  c o s t s  should s t a n d  on its o m .  

Therefore, each year's cos ts  should be a l l o c a t e d  and b i l l e d  i n  t h e  year 
incurred. This a t t i t u d e  arises from the  widespread conviction that  t h e  
year  is the key time period and adherence t o  the idea t h a t  c o s t s  fo r  a 
given year  general ly  must c l i n g  o r  a t t a c h  t o  the serv ices  provided o r  
products produced during that yea r  r ega rd le s s  of the r e l a t ionsh ip  of 
that year 's  a c t i v i t y  to  average long  cera a c t i v i t y .  Vith t h i s  approach 
the amount of c o s t s  b i l led  v i l l  f l u c t u a t e  from year to  year i f  cos t s  
f l uc tua te  from year  to year. Eovever. in each year the c o s t s  b i l led  
vi11 equal t h e  c o s t s  incurred. 

- 
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7.01 rmU, developi- w t h o d s  of a l l o c a t i n g  i n d i r e c t l y  a t t r i b u t a b l e  
costs, ce r t a i a  rules must be adhered t o  SO that  consistency 

can be achieved b e t v e a  twts tha t  a r e  a l l o c a t e d  and the  a l loca t ion  
bases used. Belov a re  a l l s t  of things that  mutt be eonsideredr 

1. The same CM recounting period m u s t  be used f o r  
accuaulatiry the cos t s  u f o r  e s t a b l i s h i n g  i t a  
a l loca t ioa  bse. 

f o r  i n d i r e c t l y  
attributable t u s t t  it  should be noted that i f  a 
cost  that is E I p i u l l y  an i nd i r ec t  c o s t  has  been 
d i r ec t ly  b i l l ed .  i t  should be excluded from the 
numerator. Additionally, t h i s  amount must be 
added t o  the denominator, i f  app l i cab le .  The 
t reataent  for b i l l i n g  purposes determines 
vhether a par t i cu la r  cost  goes in the  numerator 
(cost t o  k al located)  or t h e  denomirutor 
(a l loca t ion  base), not the account t h a t  contains  
the  ~ u n t .  

2. Vhen d e v e l e  d l o c a t i o n  r a t e s  

3. Cost pools Amid be aggregated t o  t h e  m a x i m u m  
extent possible providing t h e  aggregation 
results i n a o  n t e r i a l  d i s t o r t i o n s  i n  cos t ing  
!he product oc service. If the l o g i u l  bases f o r  
tvo differ-  cest pools a r e  d i f f e r e n t  but 
intcrchmgiql the bases vi11 y i e l d  t h e  s u e  o r  
s imi la r  results, the cost pools should be 
co8bined and allocated using the  s u e  base. 

1. The ac t iv i ty  l e v e l  required is the  normal 
approach. Since t h i s  appr-ch is used. methods 
m u s t  be establ ished in the rate a p p l i u t i o n  
system to recover costs t h t  benefit fu tu re  
periods. 

. . . .- 

101 6 FBlXB2u 885904 



BellSouth Enterprises, InC. AD 009 
Financial Aceountinp natters Issuance: July 1989 
Accounting Directive 

5. menever direct costs are used in establishing 
alloution bases tor a period, thd folloving 
rules must be adhered to: 

A. Consistency is. important in making 
adJustments to both direct and indirect 
costs for purposes of determining total 
costs. 

E. - e appropriate practices for deferrals. 
accruals, and other adjustments must be 
used in identifying the cost accounting 
periods uonr vhieh any types of 
adjustoents to expense are distributed. 

6. Indirectly attributable costs based on estimates 
may be used in developing allocation rates. 
Eovever. the estimates must be developed to 
represent a full cost accounting period. ' 

7. The allocation rates developed should be 
revieved at a minimum, annually. Additionally, 
if any change should occur in the interia that 
vould cause a significant change in the 
allocation rate in use, a more representative 
rate 
time the change occurs. 

should be developed and implemented at  t h e '  

7.02 Ouestions regarding the allocation of indirectly attributable 
costs as required under the JCO should be referred to the JCO 

Compliance Coordinator in BSE Comptrollers. 

loIIU 
NUT FOR USE OR DISCLOSURE OVTSIDE ZgE 

B E L W W B  CORPORATION mCEPI UNDER Y R I m  A Q L e E l W T  
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x s s l x a  Joint Coet Odar Documentatlon Requirements 

SrAl": R d S d  

O R I C ~ T O S x  Blair 5. arrott (404) 249-5041 

tXHTAtX: Al Smith (Urc) 249-4238 

BellSouth Enterprises Accoxmtiag Direc t ive  010 1s revised e f f e c t i v e  
July 1, 1992. 

1. Section 2: General docuen t r t i on  is def ined  t o  inelude 
a u e s t i o m i r e s  and r Comprehensive Service Infomation Matrix. 

2. Section 3: PDC studies B u t  be submit ted semiannually. I n f o r a t t i o n  
regarding refunds and wst of services provided free of charge Bust 
be submitted 8nnml& 

List Of U j o O  changes: 

3. sec t ion  5: ktecitlun period is f ive  years. 

4. Appendleu added: 

MPENDIX XI S u m u r y  of Documentation Requirements 

APPEND= 11: bht B W ~  P r i i i n p  ~ e r t i o m i r e  

APPWDP I R r  PDC Ouesriamirc 

APPEHDP I V r  Comprebensire semiee Info-tion K a t r h  

S. R. B r e v e r  

L Comptroller 
Adstant Vice President . -  
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COST o m  manmtrATIm RmnFmmm . 
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1.01 In 4lda m ensure t h a t  t r ansac t ions  v i th  regulated a f f i l i a t e s  
u vel l  u dl chaining t r u u a c t i o n s  (SCC AD 0 0 5 )  are priced 

in accordance via rh provfr ions  of the Jo in t  Cart Order (JCO) lad t h e  
BellSouth Cast Allwtioa Xmual (see AD 011). each BSX subsidiary muit 
h.ve rpproprlata docrumtation t o  support  t h e  pricing methodology used. 
mi. doeuaentathn i r  s u b j e c t  t o  audit by BellSouth Internal Audit, 
u t e n u l  auditors- state commissions. FCC audi tors ,  rad other  
regulatory enti- for JCO compliance. 

1;02 Kach s u b s i d i a r y  doing bus iness  v i th  a f f i l i a t e s  must 
uaintain the f o l l o v i n g  docurcntat ion:  (1) Initial Trrnsaction 

Approval ( i f  c o n m m t e d  a f t e r  9/1/90); (2) General Documentation; and 
(3) Spclfie Doernmtatlon. Accounting Direct ive 022, 'Affi l iate 
Transaction Apprmil., addresses  documentation vhicb must be s u b m i t t 4  
f o r  the i n i t i a l  approval of nev transaction types. After  a transaction 
is appro-- tbe gu ide l ines  of AD 022, general documentation LJ 
rquired AD 010 a u t  be submitted t o  BSB i n  order t o  cnsure ongoiry 
compliance of tbt tr-ction. Specific documentation p r o v i d u  detail 
backup for  each a f f i l i a t e d  b i l l  r u k i t t e d .  

1.03 Appendix X m i t e s  JCO documentation requirements. 

merd b-tatSaa 

2.01 Ccnerll d o n u c n t a t i o n , a d d r e t s u  the gcnerll JCO concepts and 
hw the o l r c e p c s  are implemented for each transaction 

type. In  order tu ensure a cons is ten t  approach to addressing Jm 
eompliaoce, the follovlng ques t ionnai res  and r a t r i c e s  have been 
developed t o  assist EiX cospanies l a  documenting JEO eomplianeer 

1. Joint tost Order O u u t i o n m i r e  - Xarket &sed 
Pricing <Appendix II) 

(APpcrd2. m) 

(APpcodi. rrr) 

2. Joint bst Order Questionnaire - FDC &icing 
3. C o m p r a i r e  Service faformation Hatdx 

2.02 % q u e a t l d r e r  should be corp le ted  for each product 01 
service fypa that is provided to affiliates. n e  

questionnaires were -loped t o  ensu re  a consistent approach t o  
addressing JQ) and to a r c  tlut dl re levant  fact. 
affectbg e o m p l i a n e r t l  ident i f ied.  Hovever, due t o  the  d ivers i ty  of . - 
psoduets and serri#. m v l d e d  by BSE subs id ia r ies .  the q u e s t i o m i r u  

N O T I 0  
m- USE OR OVPSIDB T m  

BELLSotm -TION EXCEPT ONDER VRma AQWXEXI 

1 
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- only sewe u & @del ines  in address ing  compllmce. I f  the 
- q0-d- da oot =-rely cover a11 issue8 in  a par t icu lar  

2.03 me q u e s t i d m  must be updated ses i .nnual ly  and submitted 
the JCO W i U I C L  Coordinator i n  BSE Comptrollers by July 

31 and December 31 d year. This documentation 18 the basis  for  
enwr ing  JW compliurca d Vill be prov ided  to  audi tors  u d e u e d  
necessary. 

2.04 me comprehensive Secrice In fo rma t ion  H8trix provides a 

product/sewice type. Tb3s d ~ ~ u m m t * t i o n  is c r u c i a l  because i t  is often 
the first s t e p  in detexminino if I u r k c t  rate exists. Additionally, 
~ s g  rece ives  nuerous  d a t a  K e g U t r t S  from regula tory  auditorr f o r  t h i s  
type of information. Therefore. a~curate and timely reporting of this 
information is isportant. The I k t r i X  p r e s e n t e d  i n  Appendix IV is .n 
exmple  format. Subsidiar ics  must provide  a l l  information requested; 
hovever, the  format lay be rev ised  to meet i nd iv idua l  needs. 

2.05 Ibe  bmprehenslvc Service Information h t r i x  must be updated 
quar te r ly  and submit ted to the 3CO W p l i a n c s  Coordln8tor in  

~ s g  Comptrollers vithin one month after each q u a r t e r  end. 

s i tua t ion ,  addend- &odd *ttaehed- $ 1  

to  

sumury of aff l l ia te  and n o n a f f i l i a t e  revenues 

1 0 5  

spccifie Doeusentatloo 

3.01 In addition to the general documentation described above, 
caeh s u b s i d i u y  must have s p e c i f i c  doewentation on f i l e  

vhich supports  the prictng of ea& transaction. 

3.02 For affiliates using rurJcet based pricing, spec i f i c  
docruentation lncldcs. but  is not l i d t e d  to: 

c o p i e s  of a11 invoices to the r e g u l a t e d  e n t i t l e s  
with d u c r i p t h i s s  of services and pr icu .  

c o p i e s  of imoicu to  n o n a f f i l i a t a  vhieh 
shov the pricing of sirilrr g o o d s / s d e u  at  
similu p r l c u .  

* A recent copy of p r i c e  lists. i f  used. 

A listing of e o s c  cut-rs in vhich  the 
nonregulated rfflllrte provides  a si r i lar  service 
t o  -e .o dequate ou t s ide  market exists. 

.. 
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3.01 

the 
PDC. 

y ~ c  m m ~ ~ ~ x p u t  providing support  for a11 cost 

b p l o y r  t iae repoits. 

Support for d l  d i r e c t l y  a s s igned  o r  a t t r ibu ted  

Support for the computation of the al lovable  

alloeatlaca. 

cos ta ,  NCb u vouchers. 

return. 

PDC rtudlu, if appl icable .  

Some subs id i a r i e s  have found i t  cost e f fec t ive  to b i l l  a f l a t  
rate instead of actual PDC each month. I n  these s i t u s t i o u ,  

s u b s i d l a y  must tnaute  that a c t u a l  b i l l i n g s  do not exceed a e t u l  
.~ ~ S t u d i e s  must bc per fomed  at has t  SeDiaIinually to ensum 
compliance. A)(: studies  rust be submit ted t o  BSX Comptrollcrr for the 
fo l lov ing  periods: 

Jan- 1 - 30: Due: July 31 

July 1 - O c c g k r  31: Due: February 28 

If m a f f i l i a t e  uses I mst allocation S Y S t u  that a l l o u t u  and b i l k  
actaul 9oc on a monthv b d s .  PDC s t u d i e s  are not necessary. 

3.05 If billings t o  r f f i l i a t k  exceed PDC, refunds are required. If 
t h e  PDC s tud ie s  shov tbat b i l l i n g s  are expected to  u c d  m 

on an a n n u a l  basis. an accrual for  the estimated refund DUSC be booked 
p r i o r  to  year end vith final adjustmints  .a& soon as possible a f t e r  
year end. In order to accura te ly  anticipate the upected r e f d ,  
quarterly or monthly FDC s tud ie s  be necessary. BSB b r p t r o l l e n  
m u s t  be informed of the  f3aal refund amount by febnur). 28. 

3-06 Additionally,  s u b s i d i a r i e s  must ident i fy  those t-etiont in 
vhieh services are provided t o  t h e  regulated. e n t i t i u  fr- of 

charge. Ihe costs attodated v i t h  prov4dins these s e r v i c u  must & 
t racked and reported anmually to the BSE JOD Coordinator by P e b m  
28. 
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Revistd! July 1;s; 
Effective: Ju ly  1992 

h-entatlon submitted Wtb Sill .  

4 .m During rsm precccdings and Pcc 4 state regulatory 
comnisslon eo- audi tr. BellSouth te leeouuniu t ions ,  

In=. (BST) vi11 be rcpolrcd t o  demonstrate  compllmce vith the N ~ U  
f o r  a f f i l i a t e d  trmsactioru. There fo re ,  BSX Comptrollers must enaure 
that a de ta i l ed  aud i t  t r r r i l  of each a f f i l i a t e d  trmsaetion is 
m i n t a i n e d  to comply vitb the JCO and to ensure adequate inforu t ion  ir 
ava i l ab le  for required rdlU- The a u d i t  t r a i l  rqu l resent r  include 

transactions, lmich vould  require BST Comptrollers to  obtain, 
from nonregulated a f f i l l a t e r .  t h e  d c t d l  of each t r m c t i o n  i n  tbe 
&in from the  nonreguhted affi l iate dealing direct ly  v i t h  B S  and 
from my o t h e r  nonregukmcd rffi l iatea involved in the progrusioh of 
t h e  t ransact ion.  

4.02 Each BSX a f f i l i a t e  should coord ina te  v i t h  the bil led entity to 
ensure  that the documentation needs of these companies are 

being met. 

- 

Retention Period 

5-01 A l l  documentation must be maintained fo r  at  1wt five years 
after the fiscal yaar end. 

stat emen t of C o w l  iance 

6.01 The PQ: rqu-  that BellSouth managemeat provide 
m a n a g e m e n t  repre-tatiop lctter in conjunction vixh t h  

annual JCO audi t .  Accordingly. the QIief Pin,ancial Officer of each 8 9  
subs id i a ry  iwt provide a .Statement of Joint Cost Order bmpllanee' t o  
the BSB Assis tan t  Vice P r u i d c n t  C Comptroller. Tht BSE JCO Compl iana  
Coordinator vi11 coordinate che timing of this l e t t e r  each year. The 
report format  is contained i. Appendix V. 
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Financial Accounting ktm 
Actwntlng Dirtct ive 

"." 
Rerised: >Tlr 1992 
Bffectivcr July 1992 

DESCRIPTION 

transact ion Approval 

General Documentatlm 

Aueo t ionmires 

Comprehensive Service 
Inforration Xatrlx 

PDC t u d l u  

Refund Inforution 
(If Applicable) 

Services Providd Free 
(If Applicable) 

Statement of h p l i r n c c  

ADRBI muwcl CUB D A n  

AD 022 A s  Needed b3 Dayr Prior to 
bnsumu t ion 

ID 010 Stmiannually J d y  31 
Appendix I1 December 31 
Appendlx I n  

AD 010 Prurterly April 30 
Appendix IV July 31 

October 31 
JUIUW 31 

AD 010 Stmlamudly M y 3 1  
Par. 3.04 ?ebruuy 28 

AD 010 A l l U U d l Y  ?ebnmzy 28 
?us, 3.05 

AD 010 . hmuaily Pcbnmry 28 
Pu. 3.06 
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Financial Accounting Hot- 
Accounting Directive 

A J J ,  UIU 
Revised: J u l y  1992 
Bffective: J u l y  1992 

This q u e s t l o m i r e  is to  k completed s u i ~ n u a l l y  and submitted t o  8)SI 
Coeptrallers by Ju ly  31 and h e u b e r  31. This questionnaire addruses  
those products and tcrvlcea provided t o  affiliates at a market r a t e  as 
defined 
addressing market pricing ismu under the JQ)). A s e w r a t e  
questlowire should be completed f o r  ea& transactlm type priced a t  
market rate. A l l  questions should be ansvered. If additional data  is 
nccessav  i n  order t o  a d d r u r  ill issues, an addendum should be 
attached. 

1. 

the Jo in t  Cost Order ( r e fe r  t o  AD 007 fo r  guidance in 

In laymen's terms, d e c u i k  in d e t l i l  the product or  service 
provided. 

2. Specify  the approval dUa Sn accordance rich AD 022 or the 
t ransact ion start date if prior t o  9/1/90. 

3. Is the product provided A standard product or a customized product? 

1. If the product is a custoa ld  product, w h t  controls are used to 
ensure Joint Cost Order colpl iance (i.e.,  are products similar 
enougb t o  es t ab l i sh  a e t  rate)? 

6 FBlKBZW 085912 
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D e A L w m  U l C r p r l k U ,  AU. A n ,  010 
Plnancial Aceouotirq kttm Revised: July 1992 
*ecoun~lq Directive Kffectiver July 1992 

klnt  Qlt Order Questionnaire 
lbdur Bated Pricing 

PIOC 2 

S. IS b i l l i n g  done 0 0 1  

Hourly B u i a  

Per Unit Basis 

- Plat Ice 

Other (Describe) 

6. Hov often do prices ch.rpc? 

7. Yhat IS the avenge priol r- of the product offered? 

8 .  mat is the typiul e of s+lu per customer per year (not 
dol lar  volume) 

9. is the avenge dollar mlm per customer per p u t t  

10. Do salu to BST f d l  acddr the average 'dollar v o l w  in ulu? - 
5 . . -  . I '  

7 - RlKW 885913 
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Financial Accounting HatterS 
Accounting Directive 

Au u10 
Revised: Ju ly  1992 
Effectiv*r Ju ly  1992 

APPENDIX I1 

Joint Cost Order Questionnaire 
b r k e t  Based P r i c i n g  

Page 3 

11. Are p r i ce  lists used? (note: a p r i c i n g  schedule  in a contract is 
not considered a price list unless  it it the same price list 
offered to  dl customers). 

12. Is t h e  same price list used for a11 customers? If not, vhy not? 

13. I f  price lists a re  not used, hov are p r i c -  determined and vhat 
cont ro ls  a r e  used to eruure Jo in t  Cost Order compliance ( i .e . ,  bov 
do you knov aff i l ia tes  a r e  charged the san p r i c e  u 
nonaf f i l i a t u ) ?  

14. Are v r i t t t o  contracts used? 

15. If v r i t t e n  contracts are used; v h t  c o n t r o k  are used to  ensure 
Joint Cost Order compllurce ($.e., hov are c o n t r a c t s  compared t o  
ensure appropriate pricing)? 

16. Are discounts  used: 

For aff i l iate  sales Discomt Range 

?or no lu f f i l l a t e  sal- Discount Range 

- 
! ’  
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.- k i i x w i n  Lnrcrprlser. m c -  
P l n ~ e i 4 i  Accounting * S i m  Revised8 July  169; 

. Accounting bircctivr Effective: July 1992 

' APPENDIX I1 

17. I f  discounts are used, bou ace they determined7 

18. If discounts are used, v h t  controls are used to ensure Joint & s t  
Order complfmce (!-e.. bov do you ensure on averwe the discounts 
offered to BellSouth r f f l l i a t t t  are 6S mUeh as discounts offered to 
nonaf filiates I? 

I '  . . -  
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D ~ A A > O U W  m t e r p r i s e s ,  +nc. 
Pinancial  Accounting Hatters 
Accounting Dlrective 

htl 010 
Revised2 J u l y  1991 
Effective: July 1992 

Joint Cost Order  Quest ionnaire  
PDC P r i c i n g  
Page 1 

- 

This guestionnairc is t o  be completed s a i a n n u a l l y  and submitted to  BSE 
b m p t r o l l e r s  by J u l y  31 and December 31. This questionnaire addresses 
those products and serv ices  provided t o  a f f i l i a t e s  a t  PDC as defined 
the Joint  Cost Order ( re fer  to  AD 008 and 009 f o r  guidance in 
addressing PDC i s s u e s  under t h e  JCO). A separa te  questionnaire should 
be completed fo r  each t ransact ion t y p e  priced at PDC. All questioaa 
should be ansvered. I f  addi t iona l  d a t a  is necessary l n  order to address 
all issues ,  an addendum should be a t tached .  

1. I n  laymen's term, describe i n  d e t a i l  t h e  product or service 
provided. 

2. Specify t h e  approval  date in accordance 4 t h  AD 022 o r  transaction 
start date if p r i o r  to  9/1/90. 

3. Ident i fy  ' the reason for u s i n g  PDC pr ic ing  for  t h i s  product/serrice: 

(a) There are NO ules  t o  n o n a f f i l i a t u  

(b) The l e v e l  of sales to n o n a f f i l i a t e s  is 
i n s u f f i c i e n t  to e s t a b l i s h  a u r k e t  rate 
u def ined  by tbe JQ) 

h u a l  Af f i l i a t e  Sales s 
h u a l  NONfff l ia te  Sales S 

(e)  Products offered to n o n a f f i l i a t e s  are not  
the same as products o f f e r e d  to  affiliates 

! '  
. . -  



A0 010 
Revised: July 1992 
Bffeetivei July 1992 

4. 

5. 

6. 

APFrnII I11 

3oht Cost Order  Ouestlonnaire 
PDC Pr ic ing  

Page 2 

I f  the reason for Using PDC p r i c k  is 3(c), explain the 
d i f fe rences  i n  prodoCtS o f f e r e d  t o  a f f i l i a t e s  versus products 
offered to n o n a f f i l h t e s  

1s a system l n  place t o  b i l l  a c t u a l  FDC costs ea& month? 

EOV o f t en  1s the system revieved and updated, including a reviev of 
the a l l o c a t i o n  methodology, c o n t r o l s ,  system requirements, etc.? 

7.' I f  FM: is not b i l l ed  on an ac tua l  basis ea& math, ld ln t i fy  the 
b i l l i n g  method used: 

Bourly Bash 

F e r  Onit B U i r  

. F l a t  Pee 

'. Other (Describe) 

8. I f  PDC is not b i l l ed  on an actual  b a s i s  each math, hov often are 
s t u d i e s  done t o  -e that a c t u a l  b l l l l n g s  do not txcecd 

9.' Vho performs the d y ?  Vho r ev iev r  the study? 

. . . -  
!' 

I 
11 
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BeilSouin mrcrprases ,  m c .  
Pinanclal  Accounting Hatters 
Accounting Dlrectf ve 

* APPENDIX I11 

Jolat COst Order Questionnaire 
PDC P r i c i n g  

* Page 3 

lo. If actual  b i l l a  exceed FDC, vhea are refunds issued? men are 
estimated accruals  recorded? 

11. Vhac is the policy If ac tua l  b i l l s  are less t b  PDC ( i . m . ,  is the 
d i f fe rence  b i l l e d  to a f f i l i a t e s ) ?  

12. Eov often is the  PCC study revieved and updated ( i .e . ,  do you 
review the a l l o u t i o n  methodoloe t o  ensure ongoing JCO 
compliance)? 

Attach a descr ipt ion of the PDC s y s t a  or FDC study, includlag a 
desc r ip t ion  of the methodology used t o  allocate a l l  costs under the 
JCO. 

! '  . 
m a  

NQT POX USE OR DISCLOSURE OVPSIOU T5! 
BELWOUTE cDppoR4IIoH EXBPT UNDER m m  

. _ -  
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BellSouth Enterprises, Inc. 
Pinanclal Accounting Hatters 
AceOUIIting Dlrectlr* 

i i  I 8 8 8  

Iw , U I U  

Rcvltcd: July 1992 
effective: July 1992 
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AD 010 
Revised: Ju ly  1992 
Effective: J u l y  1992 

BellSouth Enterpr isa ,  Inc. 
Financial  Accounting Rat ters  
Accounting Directirr 

117 

Q)KPILHI HAKE 
S T A I M p 1 p  OF JOINT COST ORDEX COXPUANCS 

- 
m TEE TEAR PHDED DECEMBER 31. 199X 

Section 5.0 of BellSouth‘s Cost A1loc8tion lfanual ( t he  VIanuaL’) through 
December 31. 1991 contains in fo ru t ion  regardinc a f f i l i a t e  t ransact ions 
among our company rod BellSouth Telecomunicaticns. Inc. For those serv ices  
ve provide using prevailing market rate, t h e  p r i c ing  is supported by a c t u a l  
outs ide sa l e s  to  third par t ies .  ?or those services ve provide u s i n g  f u l l y  
d i s t r ibu ted  cost, qstems and procedures are in place to  a t t r i b u t e  cos t s  
recording to  the costing hierarchy mandated by the Federal Communications 
bmmissibn (PIX) in the Jo in t  Cost Orders and r e l a t e d  ru les .  Although not 
disclosed i n  the K m l ,  a l l  chaining t ransact icas  are priced i n  accordance 
vith t h e  above criteria. 

Ile be l i eve  that,  for the year coded December 31, 1991. a l l  a f f i l i a t e  
t ransac t ions  among OUT company and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. a r e  
accura te ly  stated in the  Xanual. S y s t e u  and procedures. as implemented, 
meet t he  requirements of the affi l iated t ransac t ion  rules of the J o i n t  Cost 
Order and confora with Section S.0 of the Kanual IS of (da te  
to be  provided by BellSouth). 

Pi th  r e spec t  t o  external and internal audi ts  corducted on a f f i l i a t e d  
t ransac t ions  our coqrury participated in, ve c o n f i m ,  to the b e s t  of our 
knovledge and belief, the follodng: 

* Pe have u d e  available 111 s i p i f i c s n t  information t h a t  ve 
believe is relevant t o  the audit. 

There h v e  been DO developments to  th i s  da te  that  vould . 
materially a f f ec t  the financial  slat-ts f o r  the year ended 
December 31, 199X. 

Ve know of no event  to t h i s  date that, although not a f f e c t i n g  
such financial statements, has caused o r  is l i k e l y  to  cause ury 
materid change, adverse or otherwise. in t h e  f inanc ia l  posi t ion,  
r e su l t s  of operations 01 a s h  f lovs  of the Company. 

Date k e  

T i t l e  

Exceptions,  i f  any, to  the  above statements are ps follovs:  

. . . -  ! ’  

Nun= 
XOI FOR USE 08 DISCLOSURE OUISIDE TEE 

BELUOUII CORPORATIOR P&PT UNDER AWEMENT 
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.- BellSouth Enterprises, Inc. 
Financial Accounting Matters 
AcCOuntifg Di rcctive 

AD 011 
Revised: A r y .  1991 
EffeCtive: Jan. 1991 

CCNTACT: 

Requirements for Updatinz h l l S o u t h ' s  Cost Alloution 
Manual 

Revised 

Jennifer W. Fox (406) 249-4553 

D a n  P. Carlson (406) 249-4238 

3- 
Dam P. Carlson 
Staff  Hanager 

L B. R. Brever 
&sist.nc Vice President 

L boptroller ' 

! '  . . -  
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BellSouth Enterprises, InC. 
Financial  Accounting Hatters 
Account iry D i  rective 

,- M 011 
Revised: A u t .  1991 
t fhc t ive :  JM. 1991 

'. RgQtlDurwxrs POR U P M m  BKtLsovrB'S COS ALWXTION MMllt - 
Introduction 

1.01 In coapliance v i t h  t h e  Pederal Comaunications Commission ( P a )  
Jo in t  Cost Order (JCD) in Docket 86-111. h11South f l l d  

cost Allocation Manual (Un) v i t h  the PCC which out l ines  our acthods of 
COS( a l l o u t i o n  between regulat*d and nonregulated a c t i v i t i e s  v i t h i n  
BellSouth Tclecouwica t ions .  InC. (BST).  The CAN a l so  out l ines  the 
f i n u c i a l  relationship between the r e g u l a t d  carriers and the i r  
nonregulated a f f i l i a t e s .  The costiw pr inc ip les  and procedures o u t l i n d  
within t h e  C M  and BellSouth's adherence to those pr inc ip les  m d  
procedures provide assurances to  the  PCC tha t  nonrtruetural  separation 
is being handled properly. 

1.02 To f a c i l i t a t e  t h i s  assurance,  BellSouth must update the w( as 
follows: 

1) sixty  days p r i o r  t o  the effective date of m y  
cost pool o r  time repor t ing  changes for  BST. 

2) on a t i ae ly  b a s i s  fo r  any chmges to 
a f f i l i a t ed  t ransac t ions  o r  o ther  sections of the 
an. 

3) sixty  diys prior to the  iapleaentation of a 
l i n e  of bus iness  t r m s f e r  fro. a nonregulated 
a f f i l i a t e  t o  a regulated aff i l ia te ,  and 

purposes ( i .e .  text c l a r i f i ca t ion ) .  
4)  quarterly fo r  c h m g e i  f o r  c l a r i f i ca t ion  

1.03 BellSouth Corporation s u k i t s  Un changes to  t h e  PCc on a 
needed f o r  spec ia l  reasons such u u j o r  

reorganizat ions.  These ch.nges are submitted on the f i r s t  day of ea& 
q u a r t e r  (JMU~L-Y 1, April 1. July 1, and October 1) or on the first day 
o f  be u d e .  mere is a weat  
d e a l  of vork required before  m y  CAX revision is f i l ed  v i t h  the ra. A 
e f f e c t i v e l y .  cIv( JIuues vhieh affect BSE subsidiar ies  are i t u s  (2) 
and (3) above. 

quar te r ly  basis or 

the  aonth in vhieh a specid f i l i n g  w i l l  

CO8pmy-Vida t u  e f f o r t  3. imperative t o  accomplish tbis task 

. -  
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BellSouth Enterprises, fnC. 
Financial Accounting HAttets 
Accounting DireCtiV8 
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ISSM: 

Staff Manager 

B. E. Brewer 
Assiltant Vice ?rerideat 

i Wptrollcr 

B. E. Brewer 
Assiltant Vice ?rerideat 

i Wptrollcr 

120 



_ _ _ _ ,  -..-. 
Financial Accounting b t t e r s  
Accounting Directive 

( 1  m e r u m t a t i o n  llcpu iracntr 

- 3.01 Documentation submitted f o r  approval wzt contain a complete 
description of the transaction, includingr 

Description of the  product o r  service. 

I d e n t i f i u t i o n  and r e l a t i o n s h i p  of a11 parties involved. 

Frequency of t ransac t ion  (dai ly .  monthly, yearly,  on 

Expected future  revenues. lad p r o f i t s  from a f f i l i a t e s  .ad 

Financial resources requlred (monetary, personnel, 

Complete descr ipt ion of pricing methodology. 

I d e n t i f i u t i o n  of J o i n t  Cost Order issues, i f  any, m d  bw 

Stra teg ic  and f inanc ia l  importance to BellSouth. 

request). 

nonaf f i l i a tes .  

facili ties, ctc. ) . 

JCO compliurce vi11 be ensured. 

3.02 I f  market based pr ic ing is used, a descr ipt ion of the services 
provided t o  nona f f i l i a t e s  should be included, u v e l l u  

cur ren t  and expected revenues from nonaf f i l i a t e s .  This i n f o r u t i o n  is 
necessary t o  ensure that revenues generated from a o t u f f i l i a t e s  are 
similar and s igni f icant  enough to ac tua l ly  establish' a prevailing 
market ra te .  It is a lso  important 'to ensure that the  customer b u e  is 
stable enough t o  u i n c a i n  an adequate outs ide  market i n  future  years. 

3.03 I f  f u l l y  dis t r ibuted c o s t i n g  Is used, a description of the 
system and controls used t o  alloute cos ts  u t  be inc ludd .  

Respons ib i l i t i e s  fo r  =datainins tbc y s t a  and r e r i ev iag  cost 
a l l o e a t i o t u  must k i d m t i f i e d .  If L system is not i n  p t e e .  the 
expected completion date of the system should be given. B i l l i n g  cannot 
occur u n t i l  M appropriate system is i n  place. 

.. . . -  
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.y, U L L  

Plnanclal Accounting b t t * r S  Issuance: AUC. 1991 
Accounting Directive effective: JUL 1991 

Stratecic and tiaaociml Isportmmee of Transactiom 

- 4.01 The strategic and finmcial importance of the transaction must 
be documented. Only incercoapany transactions that are 

strategically urd financially important to BellSouth Vi11 k approved. 
Such criteria is determined on a c u e  by case basis. kamples of 
strategically hportMt trmsaetioa3 are those vhfch villr 

* Assist BellSouth l a  entering a desired urket. 

* Enhance BellSouth's competitive structure. 

Assist BellSouth in furthering technological developments. 

Enhance Bt1lSoUth'S capability to  meet customer needs and 
deunds on a timely basis. 

4.02 The transaction must have a positive ispact on BellSouthes 
results. This criteria is also determined on a case 

by case basis, but u u p l e s  of finmcially lmportant truuactioru are 
those which vill: 

financial 

Improve BellSouth's Net Incoae or  cash flov. 

Provide tconosies of scale. 

Utilize UCUS or idle capacity 'br resources. 

4.03 In assessing the financial isportance of a transaction, 
alternati+e sources for a. service a u t  be considered. 

Documentation must state vhethet the affiliate has other sources 
available for the service, hov easily these services can be obtained 
from external sources, and the exterml  versus internal prices of the 
service. 

- . . -  
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BellSoutn tA-icerprlres. lnc.  
Financial Accounting Matterr 
Account ing DlreCtlTe 

AD " 022 
Issuance1 Aug. 1991 
Effective: Jan. 1991 

Fixed h s e t  truufera 

5.01 

submitted: 

Pixrd Arret tranrfers with a net book value exceediry S 2S,OoO 
mutt k approved. The following documentation must be 

Description of parties involved and their relationship. 

Dereription of the assetcr) m d  bov the asset(r) were used 
by the transferring entity. 

Description of how the assetcs) vi11 he used hy the 

Original cost of the equipaent. date of purchase, 

. receiving entity. 

accumulated depreciation, depreciation method, md 
estiuted useful life. 

Estiuted fair market value of the asset. including 

Reason for the transfer, including alternative methods of 

methods used t o  determine such value. 

disposal for the selling entity and alternative methods of 
acquisition for the purchasing entity. 

Han.gucnt Certification 

6.01 The Chief Financial Officer and President of all affiliates 
involved in the transaction must provide written certification 

that they have revieved the proposed transaction and concur that the 
transaction is strategically and firuncially important t o  BellSouth and 
that the transaction complies vith the Joint Cost Order. 

7.01 Documentation for new trarsactions must be submitted t o  the 
BSE Assistant Vice President L Captroller at lust b5 days 

prior t o  consunation of the transaction. Significant resources should 
not be committed to researching a potenthl intercompany arrangement 
unti l  approval is obtained. 

. . .- ! '  

ma 
NOT FOR USE OF DISCIDSURE OUTSIDE TEE 

BEIlJOUl'B CORPOMIION EICEFI UNDER VRZTTM ACREE)(pxT 
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ISSUII Affiliate Transaction Approval 

=An&: Ic.v Iirue 

OICTGRUTORI Jennifer N. ?or (401) 249-1553 

QYITIQ: Dam ?. Csrlros (401) 249-4238 
- 

Staff U i n y e r  

B. I. Brever 
Assistant Vice President 

L wptroller 

c 

I '  

124 



Introduc tioa 

1.01 Effective September 1. 1990, a11 nev intercompony trmractlw 
m u t  be approved by thr Asaircant Vice ?resident b Comptroller 

of BellSouth Enterprises, Inc. (BSX) prior t o  their iuplewntatlon. Ib. 
general provisiont of this policy are contained in thr BSI ? o U q  
Hanwl. Section 6 (Use of BellSouth Products and ScrviCOt), hryrapb 2 
(Intercompany TrMsactions). lhir A c e o u n t i ~  Directive proridu 
ipecifii guidance t o  BSK subsidiaries in implementing this  nev pollcr. 

scopc 
2.01 The policy applies only to new trmsaction types vith 10 

effective date subsequent t o  September 1, 1990. An ongoily 
service existing prior t o  Septeaber 1. 1990 does not rquire reviw .ad 
approval. For example, if nonregulated affiliate A Ius been providiw 
wonthly equipment u i n t e m c e  to regulated affiliate B since January 1. 
1990, this service does not require approml. even if the service vi11 
continue to  occur after September 1. Iiovevcr, i f  nonregulated affiliate 
A begins to sell quiplent to regulated affiliate B effective Septubu 
1, this transaction must be approved. 

2.02 All transactions in vhich a BSE affiliate, (including B s  
Headquarters), sells goods or services rquiro approrrl 

regardless of .Joint Cost Order (JCO) consider8tions. Transactionr i n  
vhich a ESP affiliate receives g d s  or services from the remlatcd 
affiliates u y  require approval based on BellSouth Corporation a 
BellSouth Services policies. 

2.03 Asset transfers from a BSE affiliate vith a net book valw 
greater t b  S 25,000 must be approved. 
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* c  BellSouth Enterprises. A=- AD 022 
?inancia1 Accounting h t t e r s  Issuance: A U ~ .  ini 
Accounting Directive t f f ec t ive :  JM. 

- D o c w m t a t i w  lcgulrwntr 

3.01 Documentation submitted for approval  must contain a cmple te  
description of the t r ansac t ion .  including: 

Description of the product  ot serv ice .  

Iden t l f i ca t lm  and r d a t i o n s h i p  o f  a11 parties involvrd. 

Frequency of KranSaCtiOlr (da i ly ,  monthly, year ly ,  oo 

Expected future  revenues m d  p r o f i t s  from a f f i l i a t e s  and 

Financial resources r equ i r ed  (monetary, personnel. 

request). 

nonaf f i l i a  tu. 

f a c i l i t l e r ,  e tc . ) .  

b a p l e t e  descr ip t ion  of p r i c i n p  methodology. 

Ident i f icat ioa of Joint Cost Order issuer, i f  m y ,  md hov 

Strategic and financial i=portance t o  BellSouth. 

JCO compliance vi11 be ensured. 

3.02 I f  market b a e d  pricing is used, a descr ip t ion  of the services 
provided to n o m f f i l i a t e s  should be included, u vel1 u 

cur ren t  and expected revenues from n o n a f f i l i a t e s .  n i n  information is 
necessary to ensure r h t  revenue* gener r ted  from n o n a f f i l i a t u  are 
similar and s ignif icant  enough to actually e s t ab l i sh  a p r e r a l l i q  
market rate. It is a lso  i n p o r t a n t  t o  ensure that the customer base is 
s t a b l e  enough t o  w i n t a i n  an adequate  ou t s ide  m r k e t  i n . f u t u r e  y u r s .  

3.03 I f  f u l l y  d i s t r lbu ted  costing 1s used, a desc r ip t ion  of tbc 
s y s t u  and controls used to alloe8te cos ts  must k inc l tdd .  

R e r p o n s i b l l i t l u  fo r  u i n t a i n i n s  the system and revievi- cort 
allocations must be i d c a t i f i d -  If a ystea is not in p l a a ,  tk 
expected completion date  of the system sbould be given. B i l l i r y  -; 
occur  u n t i l  M appropriate -stem is i n  place. 

. . . -  
I '  - 
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AD 022 
Irsuurcel Aug. 1991 
Effectirrr Jan. 1991 

BellSouth Enterprises. A I * & .  

rinancial Accounting k t t e r s  
Accounting Directive 

:. . 
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- Stratetie and tlaaocirl Importureo of Transactha 

4.01 t h e  strategic and financial importance of tbe trmsaction must 

strategically urd flweially lmportmt to BellSouth ~ l l l  br approved. 
Such criteria is determined on a u r e  by c u e  h i s .  Ixup1.s of 
strategically important transactionr are those vhicb rill: 

Assist BellSouth in entering a desired u r k e t .  

Enhnce BellSouth's competitivr structure. 

Assist &llSouth in furthering technological developments. 

Enhance BellSouth's capability to meet customer ne& and 

be docuaentcd. Only int*rCOmpany transactions t b t  

- 

deunds on a timely basis. 

4.02 The transaction must have a positive impact on BellSouth's 
financial results. This c r i t e r i a  1s also deterained on a case 

by case basis, but samples of fiUncial1Y important trmsactlons are 
those vhich vill: 

Improve BellSouth's Net Income or cash flov. 

Provide teonosies of rule. 

Utilize u c e s s  or idle capacity or resources. 

4.03 In assessing the financial importance of a transaction, 
alternative sources for a service m u s t  be considered. 

Documentation aust state Whether the affiliate hu other sources 
available for the sewice, hov easily these services can be obtained 
from external sourc-. and the ate-1 versus internal prices of tbe 
service. 

! '  
. . _ -  
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i . .  BellSouth En rcrpc Ires, h C .  
Financial Accounting natterr 
Accounting Directlve 

AD 022 
rssumcrr A U ~ .  1991 
Effective: Jan. 1991 

?ixed Asset Transfers 

3.01 

submitted: 

Fixed Asset transferr 4 t h  a net book value exceeding $ 25,000 
must be approved. The folloving documentation BUS( k. 

Description of partias involved and their retationship. 

Description of the asset(s) and how the asset(x) vere used 

t Description of hov the asset(s) vi11 be used by the 

by the trmsferring entity. 

receiving entity. 

Origin8l cost of the equipment, date of purehast, 
accu8uhted depreciation. depreciation method, and 
estimated useful life. 

sethods used to dettrdnt such value. 
E s t i u t e d  fair u r k t t  value of the asset, includhg 

Reason f o r  the transfer. including alternative nthods of 
disposal for the selling entity md alternative methods of 
acquisition for the purchasing ent i ty .  

b a g u e n  t Ccr ti  fiution 

6.01 The Chief Pinmcial Officer and President of all affiliates 
involved in the transaction must provide Written certifiution 

that they have reviewed the proposed t rmsact ion and concur that the 
transaction is strategicd1y and finmcially importmt to BellSouth urd 
that the transaction complies vi th  the Joint Cost Order. 

7.01 Documentation for nev trursactiont N S t  be submitted to the 
BSE &sistant Vice Prctidcnt i b n p t r o l k  at leut 65 days 

prior to consummation of the tr8nsaction. Sipnffiunt resources should 
not be committed to researching .a potential intercompany a r r q e m n t  
until approval is obtained, 
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Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260 
Audit 
Date: 05-ltl.'-93 
Amended Response to 
Item No. 2-079 . Page 1 of 1 

Request: Provide a listing of all transactions, by in lvidual 
company, between Sunlink Corporation and BellSouth 
Corporation including its affiliates, except BellSouth 
Telecommunications and nonaffiliates. 

Indicate whether the response to this request is the same 
as provided the FCC. 

Response: In its response dated May 19, 1993,the Company stated 
that it would provide a response or a status report on 
May 29, 1993. Following is the response: 

\ 

see attached for the 1991 and 1992 Sunlink billings to 
affiliates. 

This information has been provided to the FCC. 

The material constitutes confidential proprietary 
business information and will be the subject of a "Notice 
of Intent to Request Specified Confidential 
Classification." 

Date Provided: May 25, 1993 
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!L I 
SUNUNK CORPORATION 
BILLINGS TO AFFILIATES 
DWIINGTHE 12 MONTHS ENDING 12/31191 AND 12/31/92 
DOUARS IN THOUSANDS 

RY 

BellSouth Adnnoed Nenvorlcr. Inc. 
BellSouth Infonetlon Nanvoiiu. Inc. 
mltsouth lnfonnetion Systems. he. 
Bonsouth MobmN, lnc. 
L M. Berry and Company 
mNSouth Internnlonal. Inc. 
BellSouth Merktetlng Pmonmr, RC. 
BellSouth Advertlalng m d  Publlrhlng CofPOrPtlOn 
BellSouth Rerourcei, Inc. ' 

BanSouth Talecommuniatlona. Inc. 
BellSouth Communlcetionr, InC. 
Datasaw, Inc. 
BellSouth Communlcationr Systems. Inc. 
~ I I S o w h  Enterprlma, Inc. 

SallSouth SlWViCeS, InC. 

1991 
GROSS 

BlLLlNGS 

1892 
GROSS 

BllllNaS 



I 
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Southern Bell Tel. h Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL 
Audit b I, 1 
Date: 06/01/93 
Amended Response to' 
Item No. 2-074.1 
Page 1 of 3 ' 

. .  

Request: For DellSouth Information Networks, Sunlink, DellSouth 
Capital Funding Corp., BellSouth Resources Inc., Data 
Serve Financial Services and BellSouth Enterprises Inc., 
provide the following using 1992 information separately 
for each affiliate: 

A -  

B -  

Response: A 1) 

2) 

F"6 

The dollar amount of tqansactions with 
1) BSTI 
2) other BellSouth Affiliates and 
3) Non Affiliate entities 

The dollar amount of transactions for'each of the 
ten largest "Non Affiliate" customers for each of 
the above named affiliates. Provide the name and 
address of each customer. 

The BST transactions with affiliates were provided 
in response to Item No. 2-012. 

During 1992, Sunlink lled "other 
affiliates" 

BSE has for 
BellSouth Information Networks, BellSouth Capital 
Funding Corporation, BellSouth Resources Inc., Data 
Serv Financial Services and BellSouth Enterprises, 
Inc. because these companies either have no 
transactions or no fully distributed cost 
transactions with BST. 

Therefore, the Company objects providing such 
information on the grounds that Southern Bell 
does not have .or control of 
such information, (2) that is in 
possession of such documents is not subject to the 
jurisdiction of this commission and (3) in any 
event, such information is neither relevant nor 
reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of 

. .  

133 

l ( ldOL:40 E F - 6 2 - 8 0  



southern Bell'Tel. b Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket NO. 920260-TL 

Date: 06/01/93 
Amended Response to . Item No. 2-074.1 
Page 2 of 3 

Audit 41 

Response continued: . .  

admissible evidence (a) related to transactions or 
cost allocations among these companies or . (b) 
necessary to show that Southern Bell's Florida 
customers do not subsidize either' Southern aell's 
or its affiliates' unregulated activities. 

Notwithstanding that objection, these companies 
have agreed to produce for inspection at a mutually 
convenient time on Company premises, any documents 

distributed costs" (FDC) transactions in the event 
that the staff's audit of a direct transaction with 
other affiliates reveals any. "chained" FDC 
transactions affecting BST. 

3) Sunlink Corporation made no rental charges to non- 
affiliates during 1992. 

BSE had only flow-through transactions with BST in 
1992. The other affiliates had no transactions 
with BST in 1992. 

As stated in A3) above Sunlink had no rental 
charges to non-affiliates during 1992. 

Therefore, the Company objects to providing such 
information on the grounds that ( 1) Southern Bell 
does not have possession, custody or control of 
such information, (2) the entgty that is in 
possession of such documents is nbt subject to the 
jurisdiction of this commission1 and (3) in any 
event, such information is neitper.. relevant nor 
reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of 

necessary to support any "chained" "fully 



. .  
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Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL 
Audit r'l 
Date: 06/01/93 
Amended Response to 
Item NO. 2-'074.1 
Page 3 of 3 

Response continued: 

admissible evidence (a) related to transactions or 
cost allocations among these companies or (b) 
necessary to show that Southern Bell's Florida 
customers do not subsidize either Southern Bell's 
or its affiliates' unregulated activities. 

B) The Company objects to providing the requested 
information on the grounds stated in A3 above. 

Date Provided: June 29, 1993 

. .  

i 
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. 
2 COMPANY:. ' . .. - TITLE: 

PERIOD: 
DATE: 
AUDITOR : 

WP NO. 

BST 
ANALYTICAL REVIEW 
1991 AND 1992 
JUNE 1, 1993 
RKY 

7 

I '  

I. An analytical review was performed to determine the amounts involved in 
the affiliated transactions. From this staff would select those affiliated 
companies to audit. Our first plan was to select three affiliated companies 
based on dollar amounts, select three small companies and then do BSE - 
chaining. Anything under 610,000,000 was considered a small company. 

Our analytical review is based on answers to 2-012, 2-012.1 and 5-006. 
5-006 is considered Proprietary by BST. 

The three affiliates with the largest amounts of dollar transactions 
were: 

BILLED TO 
BST 1992 ------------ 

BELLSOUTH CORPORATION 99,766.526 
BELLCORE 162,580,303 
BELLSOVTH COE.PIUNICATIONS, INC. 209,991,149 

Only two smaller companies were selected because the audit team felt 
that was all we could handle in the time frame and the amount of people 
working on the costing methodologies area. 

The two sainller companies were: 

SUNLmK -- ANY AND ALL SUBS OR AFFILIATES THAT ARE IN THE REAL ESTATE AREA. 

-o'LBILLES TO 
BST 1992 

SUNLINK 
CSL CHASTAIN 
CSL BIRMINGHAM 

DATA SEW. 

9,557.626 

4,936,617 

We did not cowider the Advertising and Publishing Group becasw the costs of 
publishing are being addressed in a separate group. Group 3 led by Rick 
Wright. 

Mobile Systems Group and Bellsouth Information Systems were part of the 
small companies. We did not consider them because of staff and time limits. 
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c0HpANY: 
TITLE: 
PERIOD: 
DATE: 
AUDITOR : 

BST 
ANALYTICAL RFJIEd 
1991 AND 1992 
JUNE 1. 1993 
RKY 

vp No. 7 

. I V .  A comparison of the a8ounts allocated t o  F l  for 1991 and 1992 was 
performed. We could mt  do t h l s  for to ta l  s ta tes  as 1991 was for SBT and four 
states and 1992 was for BST for 9 states. 

?he followlng schedule Is for t h e  charges that were allocated to  Florida 
that 
5500.000 or more. 

increased or decreased 10% or above for a f f l l l a tes  that allocated 

XINCReASE 
F1 1991 FL 1992 ( O m E A s B )  

WITH C-L E6tl 
TO BST m 1992 17.479.768 0 100.0000% 

B6LLSMJTH SERVICES 
TO BST I N  1992 367.378.W 0 100.0000% _-- 7 

0 1,630,138 lOO.OWO%. 

CSL EIRHINCHAn 0 2.241.640 100.0000% 

BEUSQUW INmD4ATIoN 
SYSTMS 543,180 980,216 80.4588% 

H3BILB CM(U(ICATI0NS 
COW OR An AND AFPIL 

BAPCO 

STliVWS GRAPHICS 

355,972 600.902 68.8060% 

1,202.527 1,064,303 -11.4915% 

0 664,870 100.0000% 

BhLwvRl CM(UIVICATI0NS 
INC 25.287.590 52.729.091 108.5177% 

DATA INC AND 
891.250 1.2i8. 592 36.7284% 

BsHR 921,706 0 -1w.0w0% 

PSC staff has Bent thim ln€onatlon to  other tela ~abers for follow up. 

BAPCO to  Rick Wright .. 
Sunlink. STevem Graphics. and Data Serv t o  Kathy Welch 
BSllsouth Oournlcatlorn to me ( r y )  
sa! ard w are a l l  pact of BFT i n  1992 and part of ths nm 
CMP partlon of tho audit. 

I ' 
P' 

I I  I I l l  I I l l  I 1 1 1  I 1 1 1  I 1 1 1  I I I  
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Item NO. 2-131 
Attachment I 

E 
1155 

!3!& Birminab W$f!$.O Twelfth Peachtree St 

Revenue from Real Estate Operetiansi' ($OOO) & 
From CSL CSL CSL B 

BST 
BSC-HQ . 
ESE-HQ 
Sunllnk 
BS Moblfi 
BS Dlred MMQ 
BS Int'l Msg. 
BS lntematlonal 
13s Info Systems 
Non-Anlllates 
Other 

Interest Income, parking revenue, ctc. 

- - 
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Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL 
Audit 
Date: 08/09/93 
Item No. 2-131 
Page 1 of 2 

Request: RE: Sunlink, etc. 

1. Provide all documentation to satisfy the guidelines set 
forth in BSE-Financial Accounting Directives AD007, 3.01, 
"Establishment of Outside Markets" for 1992 for: 

Sunlink, CSL Chastain Joint Venture, CSL Birmingham 
Assoc., CSL12th Street Associates, Peachtree Associates, 
Exchange South Associates, CSL Western Way and 1155 
Peachtree Assoc. Include documentation described in 
AD 010 appendix 11, 111, IV and V. 

2. Provide all additional rent payments made in 1992 for 
each of the above properties broken down by affiliates 
and non-affiliates, broken down by type of payment (I.E. 
real estate tax, security, electric, water & sewer, 
cleaning, etc.) 

As to "Peachtree Associates", there is no company by that 
name. 

Response: 1. 

The Company has asked BSE to provide the requested 
information. BSE declines to provide CSL Western Way and 
CSL Exchange South information because neither BST nor 
other BellSouth affiliates lease space in these projects - nor have they been used as the basis for any market 
rate analysis. Therefore, the Company objects to 
providing the requested information on the grounds that 
(1) the Company does not have possession, custody or 
control of such information, (2) the entity that is in 
possession of such documents is not subject to the 
jurisdiction of this commission and (3) in any event, 
such information is neither relevant nor reasonably 
calculated to lead ,to the discovery of admissible 
evidence (a) related to transactions or cost allocations 
among these companies or (b) necessary to know that 
southern Bell's Florida customersdo not subsidize either 
southern Bell or its affiliates' unregulated activities. 



. .  1 

Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. co. 

Audit 
Date: 08/09/93 
Item No. 2-131 
Page 2 of 2 

FPSC Docket NO. 920260-TL 

Response Continued: 

As to Sunlink, CSL Chastain, CSL Birmingham, CSL Twelfth 
Street and 1155 Peachtree Associates, all available 
material has been previously made available to the 
auditors in one or more of the following instances: 

. Contained in the workpapers associated with the 
Coopers & Lybrand JCO Compliance Audit 

available to the auditors during on-site visits 

available to the auditors during on-site visits 

contained in individual FDC lease analyses made 

. Contained in the ADO10 documentation binder made 

2. The Company asked BSE to provide the requested 
information. BSE provided Attachment I which includes 
rent revenues from affiliates and non-affiliates for CSL 
Chastain, CSL Birmingham, CSL Twelfth Street and 1155 
Peachtree Associates in connection with their real estate 
operations. BSE declines to provide the breakdown of 
rent revenues in the requested categories because it is 
time consuming and burdensome. Therefore, the Company 
objects to providing the breakdown of rent revenues in 
the requested categories on the grounds that (1) the 
Company does not have possession, custody or control of 
such information, (2) the entity that is in possession of 
such documents is not subject to the jurisdiction of this 
commission and (3) in any event, such information is 
neither relevant nor reasonably calculated to lead to the 
discovery of admissible evidence (a) related to 
transactions or cost allocations among these companies or 
(b) necessary to know that Southern Bell's Florida 
customers do not subsidize either Southern Bell or its 
affiliates' unregulated activities. 

This attachment is being sent in the overnight mail on 
October 28, 1993. 

This material constitutes proprietary confidential 
business information and is being produced subject to a 
"Notice of Intent to Request Confidential 
classification." 

Date Provided: October 28, 1993 

f 
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Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. CO. 
FPSC Docket NO. 920260-TL 
Audit 

Item NO. 2-001 
Page 1 of 1 

Date: 10-26-92 i ’  

Request: Provide 1991 financial statements and General Ledger for 
Sunlink Corporation. 

Response: The 1991 Sunlink Income Statement and Balance Sheet are 
attached. BST does not have access to the Sunlink 
General Ledger and has been unable to secure it from BSE. 
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AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO 

, I  
SUBJECT CSL BiRMiNGHAM 

STATEMENT OF FACT CSL B i h a a i n  has three complexes charged at Ftliy 
Distributed Costs (FDC). According to request 2-0038 they are: 

BUlLDlNGS 

BSSl 
BSSli 
3700 BLDG. 

7- 4- - - - - - 

L 
BASE RENT 

.B 

These amounts were requested 
Additional rent Is paid for operating expenses, taxes and insurance. 

been provided. , 

BSSI 
BSSli 
3700 ELDG. 

The following amounts were include 
Investment computed at 15.76%. 

The company provided redacted pages from their general ledger which 
contained the numbers used In thalr FDC analysis but refused to provide 
their entire ledger. 

The rent Is belng allocated to the states using the 
percents for account 6121. 

Florida 
Georgia 
North Carollna 
South Carolina 
Alabama 
Kentucky 
Loulsianna 
Mississippi 
Tennessee . 

148 

DOLLARS 

26.1446 - 
17.28% 0 
9.62% 0 
6.4446 0 
8.4746 - 
4.9296 I 
9.95% 
5.85% 

11.33% 

P '  



OPINION: Umlted access to the general M ! p r  Is not SuMdent to support 
their FDC analysls. Providlnp only cenaln accounts docrs not allow review 
for contrayoaunts whlch could change the balancss needed to be used. 

It also does not allow a review to determine H ail necesssaty amunts werd 
Included In worklng capital. 

QuasHons elso arose from the redaated copies of whether the 38W building 
and the 3700 bullding ware charged to the same cos1 center. 8y not belng 
able to rsvlew the general ledger for charges for the 3800 building It who 
ImposslMe to determine if tha FDC analysis contalned costa for the 3800 
bullang. The company fatar provlded redacted copies of the General Ledger 
sharing the 3800 bulldlng as a separate line Item but redacted tho dollars. 

It also was Impossible to determine the reasonableness of other rants. 

Redudng the fate of return Io a lwer level could reduce FDC to being lower 
than the actual rent charm. 

RECOMMENDATION 8ecause the 
by Iu I  occess. the rent o f d d  addltlonal rent which cenml be 
chtermlned because the request was never answered. should be removed 

pany refused to support thelr Calculallons 

Florida porHon 
46 Regulated 

46 Intrastate 
Florida lntra/Regulated 

. - 2.629.144 . .  . . 

J 
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Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No,., 920260-TL 
Audit 
Date: 3-2-93 
Amended Response to 
Item No. 2-0038 
Page 1 of 1 

Request: For Sunlink, provide detail of how the fully distributed 
cost was calculated in billing affiliate companies for 
the Colonnade use. 

Response: The Company is billed less than fully distributed cost 
for leased office space in the Colonnade Complex. The 
documentation showing how the billing for this space is 
calculated constitutes very sensitive confidential 
proprietary business information and will be made 
available for review on company premises at. a mutually 
agreed upon time and place. 

& 
Date Provided: March 24, 1993 
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. 
CSL BIRMINGHAM 

FDC STUDY ~)S~EN~WN?NMSPROWIIEIARY INFOAMNlON 
WHIM SHOULD NO1 BE DIscLosEo lU UNAIIIHORIZED n w M V M  WtLY mR 11% BY AWHORIZED 

E M f l m  W B U ~ ~  OR BEUSOUTH SUBSIDIARIES 
Because the negotiated lease rate is billed each month, studies are 
performed semiannually to compute FDC per square foot fpr each of the 
phases (BSS I, BSS 11, and 3700). These studies are perfOrmed via LOTUS 
spreadsheets using information from the CsL Birmingham financial 
reports. 

Direct and Indirect Costs 
The primary expense associated with each phase is depreciation expense. 
Because BST pays all other expenses directly, there are no other 
expenses associated with these properties. Because overhead costs for 
the partnership are low and the majority are related to other phases of 
the project, there is no allocation of indirectly attributable or 
unattributable costs. Depreciation is tracked by phase on the General 
Ledger. 

Net Investment 
The primary components of the net investment are: 

Fixed Assets (Land. Land ImD.,Buildinqs. etc.L These assets, as 
well as the associated accumulated depreciation, are tracked by 
phase on the General Ledger. 

Deferred Taxes (sunlink Accounts 319.1; 319.2; 321.21; and 321.22): 
Because CSL Birmingham is a partnership, each partner records its 
share of the appropriate tax expense and deferred taxes on its own 
books. Sunlink's deferred tax balances are allocated based upon 
information received from Bellsouth's tax department. The tax 
department determines the amount of deferred taxes that relates to 
the CSL partnerships and the amount which relates to Sunlink's 
owned prnnnrties. In order to allocate these totals among the 
individu-, Colonnade phases, the relationship of depreciation 
expense is used. 

Workinq Cauital: Because most CSL Birmingham working capital 
relates to other phases where the partnership is paying for 
operating expenses, there is no allocation of working capital to 
BSS I, BSS 11, or the 3700 Building. 

ComDutation of Return on Investment 
The LOTUS spreadsheet computes the return on the average net investment 
using the current year allowed FCC rate of return. The average net 
investment is computed on an annual basis as follows: 

Prior Year Endinq Net Investment + current Year Endinq Net Investment 
2 

C- 
In determining JCO compliance, the effective actual lease rate per 
square foot is compared to the FDC per square foot each year. In 
earlier years, FDC exceeds the actual amount billed. However, in later 
years FDC lssless than the actual amount billed because the lease rates 
escalate and the FDC amount declines due to a declining net investment. 
However, on a cumulative basis over the lease term, the effective 
actual amounts billed are less than the cumulative FDC amounts.'- 
Therefore, CSL Birmingham is in compliance with the JCO. 

qmaco -7 
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Southern Bell Tel. & Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL 
Audit 
Date: 09/17/93 
Item NO. 2-ds.c 
Page 1 of 1 

Request: For CSL Birmingham provide deferred tax allocation and 
the appropriate backup from the general ledger. 

Response: See Attachment I for Sunlink Corporation Deferred Taxes 
used in the CSL Birmingham Lease FDC Study which were 
supplied by the BSC-HQ Tax Department. See previously 
provided Coopers & Lybrand Workpapers Numbers 109.7 and 
110.7 for the allocation of Sunlink Deferred Taxes to 
individual projects (including CSL Birmingham). See Note 
1 on workpaper 109.7 which explains why the BSC-HQ Tax 
Department figure for Deferred Taxes is used rather than 
the Deferred Tayc balances in the General Ledger. 

This attachment is being sent in the overnight mail on 
October 5, 1993. 

This material constitutes proprietary confidential 
business information and is being produced subject to a 
"Notice of Intent to Request Confidential 
Classification. 

Date Provided: October 5, 1993 
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d Southern Bell Tel. h Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260-TL 
Aud it 
Date: 09/17/93 
Item NO. 2 d d 3 8 . ~  
Page 1 of 1 

Request: For CSL Birmingham tie depreciation expense to the 
general ledger for Class 805. 

Response: Reconciliation of CSL Birmingham depreciation expense and 
the general ledger for class 805 is being sent in the 
overnight mail on October 5, 1993. 

This material constitutes proprietary confidential 
business information and is being produced subject to a 
"Notice of Intent to Request Confidential 
Classification. 

Date Provided:. October 5, 1993 

161 
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*\ ItemNo. 2-038.B 
Attachment 

Reconcil.iation to CSL Birmingham ASSOC. General Ledger 

3700 Colonnade Building 
Depreciation Expense (per G/L pages reviewed by auditor 9/14/93) 

A r l  

Building 
Tenant Allowance 
Landscaping * 

n 
Minor Equipment x 12 

TOTAL 

Minor Difference . .  

Per FDC Study 

* Allocated based on Land Balances .. 



Request: For CSL Birmingham, prove that the 3800 Building is not 
in Class 805 in the general ledger. 

Response: See Attachment I which shows that the CSL Birmingham 
project 3800 building is separate from the 3700 building 
and is not in Class 805. This attachment is being sent 
in the overnight mail on October 5, 1993. 

This material constitutes proprietary confidential 
business information and is being produced subject to a 
"Notice of Intent to Request Confidential 
Classification. 'I 

, 

Date Provided: October 5, 1993 
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CSL CHASTAIN - CHASTAIN CENTFR 

LEASED AS OF 

March31. 1993 

PHASE I 
I 

% OF 
SOUARE TOTAL 

FEET BUILDING SPACE TENANT ~- 

41% 

10.057 1w 11% 
8.088 1w w 

',' 5.709 \b 100 6% 
4.521 1w 5% 
3.B9 100 4% 

z,i 12% m - - 
TOTAL AVAILABLE I TOTALSPACE 

9 . M  
81.910 



AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 

SUBJECT: CSL CHASTAIN CENTER 

I 

STATEMENT OF FACTS Soulhem Bell renla 59.267 square fef~t Of space In the 
CSL Chastain Complex a 

The averaw rent over the 15 years net 01 the Improvement allowance was 

the 10.799 square leet in Phase 111. 

r the leases lor Phase II and I l l .  

r square foot for the 48,468 in phase I1 and-square loot lor 

----\ 
9 
1 / e r n e  company compared th-lease a t e p a r  square foot lor the 

35.725 square feet. The lmpowment allowances averaged over lhe live years 

The -ease was e nve year lease which has expired. ma t  space IS now 
empty. 

The next largest space is a lease wilh A T  In phase 111 for 28.307 square 
feet. The company reluMd to (Kovide lhe leas Wcaus it wasn.1 used 10 
determine market. 

The rent allocated 

the lease amount to an average 01-par Square fool. 

6121 allocaIlonS Is: 

DOLLARS 

Florida 
Georgla 
Norlh Carolina 
South carotina 

Kentucky 
Louisianna 
MiMisslppl 
Tennessee 

Alabama 

26.14% 
17.28% 
8.62% 
6.44% 
8.47% 
4.92% 
8.85% 
5.65% 

11.33% 

127.409% 
84.225 
46.889 
31.389 
41.284 
23.981 
46.497 
28.514 
55.224 

P3 



OPINION: It does not appear appropiate to compare a five war lease to a 
i s  war lease. 

In a competillve market. It woulcl be reasonabk to @ve better rates to a 
company locking in to a lease lor a large space lor 15 years as this would 
assist the lessor in obtaining financing lor the pokn and e11minates the need 
to p y  oommlsslons for linding new tenants. CSL Chastain paid Carter Associates 
and Oxford industrie- and lor pacurin0 th- IeaSB. 

I1 EST had a 5 year lease. they may hgve renegotiated a bener lease rate at the 
end 01 (ive years, or moved as-dld. Ey locking in M a 15 par lease. 
they did not heve that option. 

FDC could not be determined IN compsrlson because the company would not 
provide the general ledgers. 

RECOMMENDATION Because the 15 year leases are not comparable to other 
leases and no tenants are comparable In size and because the company would 
not prod& general ledgers to aUow for a fully distributed cost 
compltatlOn. the entire rent of 1 should be removed as follows: 

Florida ponion 
Percent Regulated 

Percent Intrastate 
Florida IntralReg 

if the rent were reduced on 
be reduced by $241,699@ ( 

tha-lease amount 0-. the rent would 

Percent Florida 

Percent Regulated 

Percent Intrastate 

26.14% 
63.180 
95.079Cd 

46,449 
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Southern Bell Tel. 
FPSC Docket NO. 920260 
Audit 
Date: 09/29/9? 
Item No. 2-166 
Page 1 of 1 

& Tel. CO. 

Request: Provide total amounts paid by HOVATS by year for the 
Chastain Lease by regular rent and additional rent. 

Response: LiBted below are the rent payments From MOVATS to CSL 
Chastain: B ( $ 0 0 0 )  C 

ase t XBK Rent u t i o n a l  Ren 

1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

This material constitutes proprietary confidential 
business information and is being produced subject to a 
"Notice of Intent to Request Confidential 
Classification." 

. Date Provided: October 13, 1993 

.. 
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Southern Bell Tel. L Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket No. 920260 
Audit 
Date: 09/29/9? 

Page 1 of 1 
Item NO. 2-171 

Request: Were any design allowances made for MOVATS? Provide 
amounts. 

Response: No -design allowances were made other than the Tenant 
Improvement Allowances provided in response to Item 2- 

. 054.1 dated September 29, 1993. 

Date Provided: October 13, 1993 

174 
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. 
southern Boll Tel. L Tel. Co. 
FPSC Docket NO. 920260 
Audit 
Date: 09/29/9p 
Item no. 2-170 
Page 1 of 1 

Request: How much Wa8 paid by CSL Chastain to Carter and Oxford 
Realty Services for procuring the UOVATS. 

.I 

// Response: CSL Chastain paid carter and Oxford Industries 
-nd and* b respectively forprocu 
services associated vith the UOVATS lease. 

This material constitutes proprietary confidentfal 
business information and is being produced subject to a 
"Notice of Intent to Request confidential 
classification." 

Data Provided: October 13, 1993 
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SPECIAL STIPUIATIONS 



5 .  REtrrAl. ADJUSTtIENT 

- 
6. Dlil.tVERY AND ACCEPTANCE OF PRUIISES; TENANl WORK. 

177 
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- 
SPECIAL STIFULATIONS 

, 



4. SECURITY DEPOSIT 

6. DELIVERY AND ACCEPTANCE OF PREtllSES: TENANT MRK. 

179 



southern Bell Tel. h Tel.Co. 
Fpac Docket NO. 920260-TL I 

Audit 
bate: 09/09/73 
Item NO. 2-05'4.1 
Page 1 of 1 

ReqUeEt: Provide coet of all work performed aB an allowance to 
Movato under Exhibit 8 of their lease. 

ReSpOnIm: The total Tenant 
conjunction with 

This material constitutes proprietary confidential 
buainess infomation and is being produced subject to a 
"Notioe of .Intent to Reguest .Confidential 
Classification. '1  

Date Provided: September 29, 1993 

.. 
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FAX TRANSXITl'AL SHEET 
Pam 

DATE SENT: NUMBER OF PAGES (EXCLUDING COVER) : - 
TO: 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 

FAX NUNBER: 

******PLEASE CALL ABOVE TELERHONE NUMBER FOR PIWP****** 
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AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO 
L 

SUBJECT: SUNLINK WAREHOUSE SPACE 

STATEMENT OF FACT: Sunlink rents three warehouses to BST. They are 
as follows: C 

RENT 
BIRMINQHAM WAREHOUSE 
JACKSOWUE WAREHOUSE 

ST AUGUSTINEWAREHOUSE , 

CLD 
The fully distributed cost figures comtain 15.76% return on investment as 
follows: 

AVERAGE ROI 

BIRMINQHIU WAREHOUSE 

JACKSOWLLE WAREHOUSE 

ST AUQUSTINE WAREHOUSE 

me company would not provide the General Ledger of Sunlink. only redacted 
pages showing Individual Items on the FDC analysis. 

, 
OPINION A lower rate of return could make rent higher than FDC on all 
leases. The Jacksonville warehouse Is already $240,056.10 higher than Fully 
Distributed Costs. 

Redacted copies of the general ledger are not sufficient !c determine the 
appropriateness of Fully Distributed Costs. We are unable to determine if 
there are contra accounts which change the balances used or If there are 
working capital accounts which should be included but have not been. 

The amount of rent has been allocated by staff to the states using 
account 6121 allocatlon basis as follows: 

- 



Florida 
Georgia 
North Carolina 
South Carolina 
Alabama 
Kentucky 
Louisianna 
Mississippi 
Tennessee 

- 

RECOMMENDATION: Because the company would not provide complete access to 
support their numbers the entire lease should be removed. The Florida portion 
should be allocated as follows: 

norida 741,515 (used Cod pool 8) 
% Regulated 

% Intrastate 

97.48% f h s m & r m  p6*A” J M p 2 7 0 L  
722.829 

fla IntralReg 558.964 

26.14% 
17.28% 
9.62% 
6.44% 
8.47% 
4.92% 
9.95% 
5.85% 

11 33% 



. 

AYDIT DISCLOSURE NO 

SUBJECT: LEASES WITH SUNLINK AND DATASERV AND BELLSOUTH 
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. * 

STATEMENT OF FACT The company provided the lease agreements for 
the above but did not provide Fully Distributed Cost or Market 
Comparisons. 

Per the answer to request 2-079, the following payments were made in 
1992 to Sunlink: 

- 

CHARGED TO 
AMOUNT BST (REQ 2-012) 

DATA SERV 1,431,000 1.21 8,592 

Data Sew charges EST through both Fully Distributed Costs for the 
Atlanta Repair Facility and market rate for other sewices. 
In response 2-001 .A1 , the company contends that the lease charges 
are not In the Fully Distributed Cost calculation and therefore 
none of the costs chain in to regulation. 

Sunlink also had a lease with Bellsouth Communications Systems, 
Inc. for- They did not provide the requested FDC 
analysis until October 6.1993. All Sunlink Financial Statements 
and General Ledgers were requested June 7.1993. The company said 
they would backup only chalned transactions but in doing so did 
not include the BSCS or Data Sew leases. The FDC analysis 
provided shows that FDC is more than the lease costs used by 
$227.078. However, the FDC analysis includes $780,710 of Return 
on Investment which was computed using a pretax return of 15.76%. 

8 

4 
OPINION: The company has not adequately justified the charges for 
Data Sew even though the company uses market rates because these 
costs are chained through the market rates. The costs applicable 
to Florida have been determined as follows: 

193 f 3  



194 

% OF DATA SERV REVENUE FROM BST 
L_EASE AMOUNT 

BST ALLOCATION OF LEASE 

PERCENT TO FLORIDA 

FLORIDA AMOUNT 

38.20% 
1,431,000 

' i  
546,642 

24.68 

134.91 1 

Because wehave not received any detail on BSCS staff cannot 
determine the amount of the $732,000 lease which has been chained 
in to regulation. 

, 















* .  
Sunlink o m s  the Datalerv Porta C Heintenance Haadquarters building. rh. 
wnthly rent 1s basad upon the leas* rat- am negotiated b.twwn sunlink end 
Datamerv. Although Datasew has direct transactions w i t h  BST at FDC, 
Datasorv doas not ineludo any mllosationa of rent in the .Dc computations. 
Th*r.for.. none of tho Nnlink billings to Datas.rv chain into regulation 
and therefore there are no Joint cost Order ism.. to address regarding 
this has.. 
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09-15-93 07:08PM . P 1 a / * *  

Southern 8.11 Tal. C Tel. CO. 
ppsc Dooket No. 910260-TL 
A u d i t  
Mt.: 09/09/99 
Itom Ilo. 2-001.c 
Peg. 1 of 1 

Request: In conjunction with 1-001.8. Staff wns detcmined that 
Sunlink also leased warehouw to BCS and Dntaaerv and 
bns e war.house in Mimi which v# are not s u m  io leased 
to an affllfste. Staff beli.vd these nre also chained 
tramations and a l w  should hsva h e n  supplied an a 
response to Request 2-001 during the 8/11/93 trip to 
r e v l a w  the response. 

ReSpOnsE: C0pi.s of the Sunlink 1Qasa W i t h  BlX M d  tho Sunlink 
le- w i t h  DatESaN U M  provided to Kathy Welch on 
saptenbar 14 ,  1993 In Atlanta, Dh. 

This material constitutes proprietary confldential 
busimss information and is baing produced subject to a 
"Notice of Intent to Request Confidentlal 

Rm: The Miami warehouse: At- hurricane Andrew, WE 
Will m i l d ,  Inc. arkod the Crnpmy to provide storage 
space forthe supplies ooaing in from around t h ~  country 
to help out in tha relief effort. In response to this 
rEpueSt, Southmrn Be11 entered into a loace w i t h  Sunlink 
for uarmaouso spaoe. This apaoe la l e n d  tor the 
oparnting expmnfiea of the building alone. Theoe ucpenaes 
8ra accountrd for a8 rent urpencns and then rejournalizQd 
a8 in-kind donations (Account 7370.2000). This lease 
expires at the nna of September. We will Rebuild will 
uontinue to use the space. A n w  lease is currently 
being naqotiated and We Will m i l d  will continue to 
occupy the epacc under the new ugreement. sunlink will 
begin sh.nJing r m t  for the 8paor. BST w i l l  pay the rant 
and bill We Will Rebuild for lOOI of the expaneem 
nssocinted with the lease. 

h8 mr 9/14/93 discussion with Enthv Welch. attached io 

This uterial constitutes proprietary confidentlal 
buim811 information and i~ being produced subject to n 
.Not.iu of Intent to Oequmst Confidential 
clasrification.. 

D.tE Pr0Vid.d: S t p r e r b . r  15, 1991 

254 
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Item No. 2-001.C 
P003/006 Attachment 
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TO 2495054 P004M06 
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' A  RETAIL 

1 Tenant Sq.Ft. SF- Lce.EXp. 

3.096 
813 
aw, 

I S m  

5.M1 
900 

2,103 
1,239 
3.498 
1.98 

542 
2.W 
42% 

'948 

% 5, ns 
513 

1.140 
2.619 

392 
1.591 

2.002 
Mn 

2.103 
1.ooO 
1.369 m 

1,202 
1,502 

D-34 
A-12 
BlUl8 
M 
DUlO 
8-26 

B - 9  
A-I 
8-Ra 
84 
512 
A-10 

D-3o 

. D-28 

CY4 
A b  . 
F4 
A 4  
MU16 

. .  A 4  
' DIU18 

D4 
D-32 
C b  
D-12 

.' 56 

8-24 m 
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3800 COLONNADE PARKWAY 
LEASES SIGNED 

March 9,1991 
3 I ,  I 

OFFICE - 
Tenant Sq.Ft. . Flow. Lse.Exp. - 

H 
1.680 2 02128/95 

.s 11/31/96 1.453 ~ 

9 %  '4' 03/31/96 
f&76-&@' 2 09/30/95 

04/30/97 
NA 

11/30/94 
07/31/97 
06/30/96 
11/30/94 
12i31195 
09/30/96 
06/30/94 
OBI3 1/97 
03/3 1/00 - 4,703 2 04/30/95 - 21,992 3 04/30/95 
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CMPMILE STACKIN6 PLAN 
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AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO 

SUBJECT: CAMPANILE LEASE-I 155 PEACHTREE ASSOCIATES 

STATEMENT OF FACT The Campanile building in Midtown Atlanta. is owned by 
1155 Peachtree Associates. 

According to a response Attachment G. as of 9/1/93 the 
space is occupied as follows: 

9/1/93 12/31/92' 
72.57% 75.10% 
17.21 % 17.21% 
7.69% 7.69% 

.BST and Affiliates 
C&L and Carter 
Non Affiliates 
Vacant 2.53oJo 

100.00% 100.00%~ 

* Per lease charges from BSE having 6th floor in 1992 

The company provided leases which show an average cost per year per square foot 
after averaging improvement allowances over the life of the lease as follows: -._ 

/b ' Coopers and Lybrand 
BST 
BSlS 
BSE 

20 BSC 

&?/ BSC adjusted t h e m 0  amount t o m a v e r a g e  per square foot per year 
according to their JCO Matrixes. 

The total paid by BSC to 1155 Peachtree ASSOC. before the adjustment and Including 
wa-ccording to request 2-156. 

ccording to the Coopers and Lybrand workpapers. no adjustment was made by Coopers 
for the 3rd to 4th amendments of the lease which added 27,406 of space at 

and 1/31/96 respectively a n d m t o  the end of the lease. If 
had adjusted these amendments from -0 -hey would 

have removed anothe- 

Staff requested leases in the building other than Coopers and Lybrand. Gary 
Grace. the company representative said there were no comparable leases In the 
Campanile Building and that the only comparable space was a lease in the 11 00 
building accross the street. He provided a lease made in 9/1/93 with RR 
Donnelly and Sons Co. for 7.195 rentable square feet for 5 years. This 

372 



lease was made fo- base rent but included design Cost and improvement 
allowances ot+.l)per square foot amortized over five years this reduces 
rent b e e r  square foot to-er square foot. 

It should also be noted that the company's that EST is using to compute market 
rates for both the Campanille Building and the 1100 building are doing business 

3 

with EST and their affiliates. The amounts paid in 1992 are (per request 2-1 

Coopers and Kilpatrick 8 
Lybrand Cody f BSC HQ AND ESE 

EST - 
/eJ - 
/3 - which was made in 6/91 for 141.114 square feet 

OPINION: Since the company believes the 1100 building is comparable space, it is 
queslionable why they did not use the Kilpatrick and Cody lease for comparison 

square foot. This space has more than the 
Lybrand and is closer in time initiated than the RR Donnelly lease. 

If market rate is appropriate, the Kilpatrick and Cody lease should be used for 
comparison thus adjusting the Coopers and Lybrand rate 0- to-or a 
reduction 0- Using the space of 305,696 lor BSC less 1993 space of 8080 and 
storage and mailroom and computer space of 9,475 for a ncl of 288.141 ~$4.58 is 
$1.319.685.70. The adjustment for amendment 3 and 4 needs to be reduced to the C 8 
L rate for an additional 88,247.32. The total adjustment would be $1,407,933, 

The aitached charts allocates these costs to BST and to the states using 1992 
billings as a base. The reductions to EST would be $1.048.317.52 and to Florida would 
be $274.030. This amount needs to be allocated to intra3t;:c regulated dollars. 

However, because the Campanile Building was rented 75% by EST and Afliliates 
and 17.2% by companies earning a substantial amount of their revenues from 
EST and affiliates and because the ESC space of 305~395 is not really 
comparable to either the Coopers and Lybrand space of approximately 72,000 or 
the Kilpatrick and Cody lease in the 1100 Building of approximately 141,000 
square feet, a comparable market does not exist and fully distributed cost 
should be used. 

In a competitive market, a lessor who would be guaranteed rent on 300,000 
square feet of space for 10 years would probably be willing to negotiate a 
better price than they would on 72,000 square feet. 

Since the company would not provide actual costs and the general ledger for 
the Campanile Building, staff was unable to determine FDC. 

/v 
/g 

- 
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RECOMMENDATION: Since the company would not provide access to stalf to the 
records necessary to compute Fully Distributed Cost. the entire rent for 
1992 of $7,445,373 should be removed. 

to the attached computations. $5,543,669.26 relates to EST and 
$1,449,115.08 is Florida specific. This amount needs to be allocated to Intrastate 
Regulated. 
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.. . Item NO. 2-054 
Amended Rcpuest 
Attachment P 

1155 PEACETRJ%E ASSOCIATES 
(CAMPANILE) 

Tanmt minterunea 
uea1th C l u b  

Total newnun. - 
offica To1.r 
Parking 
hnent mintnnulc. 
Health Club 
Partmarwhip 

Total Cp-ratinp 
-ansa. 

Debt Sarrice 

Cash P l o w  bafom 
xntarast Oo.* 



10-13-93 0(1:30PH ! P O l / r 4  

southern Bell Tel. 6 Tel. Co. 
PPSC Docket No. 920260 
Audit 

Page 1 of 1 

. Date: 09/28/97 . Item NO. 2-158 

Rawest: Total payments to Coopers and Lybrand from BST and each 
affiliate and same for Kilpatrick and Cody. 

i 
Response: During 1992, BsC-HQ/BSE paid Coo ers 'and Lybrand an 

Kilpatrick and Cody and 
respectively. 

During 1992 BST aid Coopers and Lybrand and Xilpatri 
and Cody &-band - respectively. ' 4  
This material constitutes proprietary confidential 
business information and is being produced subject to a 
"Notice of Intent to Request eonfidential 
Clasoifieation." 

Date Provided: Ootober 13, 1993 



Southern Bell Tel. C Tel. CO. 
PPSC Docket NO. 920260 
Audit 
Date: 09/28/93 , I  
Item NO. 2-156 
Page 1 of 1 

. 
Request: Provide total rent payments in 1992 

Associates and all pdditional rent 

BSC-HQ paid 1155 Peachtree Associates 
This included all rent and other payme 
Peachtree Associates during this period. 

This material constitutes proprietary confidential business 
information and is baing produced subject to a "Notice of 
Intent to Request Confidential Classification.* 

13 Response: 

Date Provided: October 13, 1993 

I 

. 
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